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SEC-II 187(2)120231 Dated: November 1,2023 

Listing Department, 
National Stock Exchange ofIndia Limited 
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra East Mumbai - 400051 
Scri Code-RECLTD 

Sub: Outcome of Board Meeting held on November 1, 2023 

Sirl Madam, 

In compliance with the provisions of Regulation 30 read with Schedule III ofSEBI (LODR) 
Regulations 2015, this is to inform that the Board of Directors ofREC Limited in its meeting 
held on November 1,2023, inter-alia considered and approved the following: 

1. Unaudited financial results (standalone & consolidated) of the Company for the 
quarter and half year ended September 30, 2023, which have been reviewed by the 
Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company in their 
meetings held on November 1, 2023. The said financial results have been subjected to 
Limited Review by Mi s. Kailash Chand Jain & Co. and M i s. S C V & Co LLP, 
Statutory Auditors of the Company, A copy of Financial Results and Limited Review 
Report thereof, are enclosed herewith. 

2. Special Purpose Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) for the period 
ended September 30, 2023, which have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and 
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company in their meetings held on 
November I, 2023 . The same has been prepared for the purpose of inclusion of 
financial information in respect of fund raising programmes of the company and its 
holding company. A copy of Special purpose financial statements and Limited Review 
Report thereof, are also enclosed herewith , 

3. Declaration of 2nd interim dividend @ n,50 (Rupees Three and Pa ise Fifty only) per 
equity share of ~ j 01 - each for the financial yea r 2023-24. Further, the record date fo r 
the said interim dividend is Monday, Novcmbcr 13, 2023 and the sa id interim 

Regional Offices: Bengaluru Bhopal Bhub Ch ' 
, , aneswar, ennal, Dehradun, Guwahati , Hyderabad, Jaipur, Jammu, Kolka ta, 

Lueknow, Mumbai Panehkula Pat R ' R h' . , , na, alpur, ane I, Shlmla, Thiruvananthapuram & Vijaywada 
Vadodara , Varanasi State Offices 

Training Centre . REC I t't t f 
. ns I u e o Power Management & Training (RECIPMT), Hyderabad 
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dividend shall be paid on or before November 30, 2023 to those shareholders, whose 
names appear (a) as beneficial owners in the statcmcnt(s) furnished by the 
depository(ies) as on the close of business hours on November 13, 2023 in respect of 
shares held in electronic form; and (b) as members in the register of members on 
November 13, 2023 in respect of physicaJ shares. 

The Board meeting commenced at 10.30 a.m. and concluded at ~?.2.o ... p.m. 

~ ~ \J1!'i<$!;[l $~~! This is for your kind information. 



KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

819, Laxmi Deep Building, 

Laxmi Nagar District Center, 

New Delhi-ll0092. 

SCV & CO. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants 

B-41, Panchsheel Enclave, 

New Delhi-ll0017. 

Independent Auditor's Limited Review Report on the Unaudited Standalone Financial 

Results for the quarter ended 30th September, 2023 and year-to-date results for the 

period from April 01, 2023 to September 30, 2023 of REC Limited Pursuant to the 

Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

The Board of Directors, 

REC Limited 

Core-IV, SCOPE Complex, 

7, Lodi Road, 

New Delhi - 110003 

We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited standalone financial results of 

REC Limited (lithe Company") for the quarter ended 30th September, 2023 and year-to-date 

results for the period from April 01, 2023 to September 30, 2023 ("the Statement"), being 

submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 

ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended 

("Listing Regulations"). 

This Statement, which is the responsibility. of the Company's Management and approved by 

the Company's Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition 

and measurement principles laid down in the Indian Accounting Standard 34 [Interim 

Financial Reporting' ("Ind AS 34"), prescribed under section 133 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, 

as amended (lithe Act") read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to issue a conclusion on the 

statements based on our review. 

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review 

Engagements (SRE) 2410 "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the 

Independent Auditor ofthe Entity", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance 



information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and 

accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is 

substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with standards on auditing 

and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of 

all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an 

audit opinion . 

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us 

to believe that the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results, prepared in 

accordance with recognition and measurement principles laid down in the applicable Indian 

Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act, as amended, read 

with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles generally accepted 

in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 

33 and Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, as amended, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that 

it contains any material misstatement. 

Other matters 

We did not review the unaudited standalone financial results of the Company for quarter 

ended June 30, 2023 and for the period from April 01, 2022 to September 30, 2022. These 

interim unaudited standalone financial results have been reviewed by other firms of 

Chartered Accountants who vide their reports dated 26th July 2023 and 27th October 2022 

expressed an unmodified conclusion on the unaudited standalone financial results of the 

Company for the quarter ended June 30, 2023 and for the period from April 01, 2022 to 

September 30, 2022 respectively. 

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of this matter. 

We did not audit the standalone financial statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2023. These standalone financial statements have been audited by other 

firms of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 17th May 2023 expressed an 

unmodified opinion on the standalone financial results of the Company for the year ended 

March 31, 2023. 



Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of this matter. 

For MIs Kailash Chand Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants, 

ICAI Firm Registration: 112318W 

Name - Saurabh Chouhan 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 167453 

UDIN: ~ ~" i-'4 ~'l Go en ~w J. 2. , 9 eo 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: November 01, 2023 

For MIs SCV & CO.llP. 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 087010 

UDIN: 1')o2~i-O~~ 2-~~&(,.:J7S> 



KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

819, laxmi Deep Building, 

laxmi Nagar District Center, 

New Delhi-ll0092. 

SCV & CO. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants 

B-41, Panchsheel Enclave, 

New Delhi-ll0017. 

Independent Auditor's Limited Review Report on the Unaudited Consolidated Financial 

Results for the quarter ended 30th September, 2023 and year-to-date results for the period 

from April 01, 2023 to September 30, 2023 of REC Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 and 

Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

as amended. 

The Board of Directors, 

REC Limited 

Core-IV, SCOPE Complex, 

7, Lodi Road, 

New Delhi - 110003 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited consolidated financial 

results of REC Limited (lithe Parent Company") and its subsidiary {the parent company 

and its subsidiary 'together referred to as lithe Group")for the quarter ended 30th 

September, 2023 and year-to-date results forthe period from April 01, 2023 to September 

30, 2023 ("the Statement"), being submitted by the Company pursuant to the 

requirement of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended ("Listing Regulations"). 

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent Company's Management and 

approved by the Parent Company's Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance ' 

with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the Indian Accounting 

Standard 34 'Interim Financial Reporting' ("Ind AS 34"), prescribed under section 133 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (lithe Act") read with relevant rules issued 

thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility 

is to express a conclusion on the statements based on our review. 

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review 

Engagements (SRE) 2410 "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the 

Independent Auditor of the Entity", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moder~te 

assurance as to whether the Statement is free of material misstatement. A review of 

interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons 



procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance 

with standards on auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that 

we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. 

Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

We also performed procedures in accordance with the Circular No. 

CIR/CFD/CMD1/44/2019 dated March 29, 2019 issued by the SEBI under Regulation 33(8) 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, as 

amended, to the extent applicable. 

4. The statement includes result of following entities: 

1. Parent Company: 

REC Limited 

2. Subsidiary: 

REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited 

5. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 

above and based on review report of other, nothing has come to our attention that 

causes us to believe that the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results, 

prepared in accordance with recognition and measurement principles laid down in the 

applicable Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act, 

as amended, read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed 

in terms of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 of the SEBI . (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, including the manner in which 

it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement. 

Other matters 

6. We did not review the interim financial results of the subsidiary included in the 

consolidated unaudited financial results, whose interim financial results reflect total 

revenue of ~ 120 crores and ~ 252 crores, total net profit after tax of ~ 40.43 crores and ~ 

47.75 crores and total other comprehensive income of ~ Nil crores and ~ Nil crores for 

the quarter and year to date ended 30th September, 2023 respectively and cash 

flows(net) of ~ 14.71 crores for the year to date ended 30th September, 2023, as 

considered in the consolidated unaudited financial results. These interim financial results 

have been reviewed by other auditor whose Report has been furnished to us by the 

Management and our conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts 

and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary is based solely on the Report of the 

other auditor and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3 above. 

7. 



2022. These interim unaudited consolidated financial results have been reviewed by 

other firms of Chartered Accountants who vide their reports dated 26th July 2023 and 27th 

October 2022 expressed an unmodified conclusion on the unaudited consolidated 

financial results of the Company for the quarter ended June 30, 2023 and for the period 

from April 01, 2022 to September 30, 2022 respectively. 

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of this matter. 

We did not audit the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial 

year ended March 31, 2023. These consolidated financial statements have been audited 

by other firms of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 17th May 2023 

expressed an unmodified opinion on the consolidated financial results of the Company 

for the year ended March 31, 2023. 

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of this matter. 

For MIs Kailash Chand Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants,. 

ICAI Firm Registration: 112318W 

Name - Saurabh Chouhan 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 167453 

UDIN: ~31(,:PiS'1aG,R...WTA~'f t=r 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: November 01, 2023 

For MIs SCV & Co.llP. 

Chartered Accountants, 

ICAI Firm Registration:000235N/N500089 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 087010 

UDIN: '1 ~ Og =k>.1.0 B c" 2 ~ ~ L g SoL. 



REC Limited 
Regislered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex. 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003, CIN: L40101DL1969GOI005095 

Statement of Unaudited Standalone Financial Results for the quarter and half year ended 30-09-2023 
(t in Crores) 

S_No. Particulars Quarter Ended Period Ended Year Ended 

30-09-2023 30-06-2023 30-09-2022 30-09-2023 30-09-2022 31-03-2023 
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) 

1 Income 

A Interest income 
(i) Interest income on loan assets 11,213.22 10.465.04 9,533.88 21 ,678.26 18,796.24 38,359.91 
(ill Other interest income 179.78 224.45 154.41 404.23 265.83 476.33 

Sub-Iotal (A) -Inlerest Income 11,393.00 10,689.49 9,688.29 22,082.49 19,062.07 38,836.24 
8 Other Operating Income 
(i) Dividend income 24.21 - 9.90 24.21 9.90 39.34 
(ii) Fees and commission income 54.64 35.89 34.40 90.53 90.07 287.17 
(iii Net gainl (loss) on fair value changes 104.09 250.19 207.41 354.28 237.86 45.31 

Sub-Iolal (8) - Other Operating Income 182.94 286.08 251.71 469.02 337.83 371.82 
C Total Revenue from Operations (A+B) 11,575.94 10,975.57 9,940.00 22,551.51 19,399.90 39,208.06 
D Other Income 14.22 5.06 8.55 19.28 17.16 44.67 

Total income (C+D) 11,590.16 10,980.63 9,948.55 22,570.79 19,417.06 39,252.73 
2 Expenses 

A Finance costs 7,350.04 7,049.84 5,728.67 14,399.88 11,105.36 23,737.66 
8 Net translation! transaction exchange lossl (gain) 80.99 49.54 456.79 130.53 936.34 1,114.04 
C Fees and commission expense 6.29 3.48 1.43 9.77 6.92 16.29 
D Impairment on financial instruments (760.38) 58.Ql 223.88 (702.37) 728.38 114.91 
E Employee benefits expenses 42.61 48.30 30.80 90.91 106.21 181.63 
F Depredation and amortization 6.07 5.78 5.85 11 .85 11 .74 24.09 
G Corporate social responsibility expenses 17.26 27.60 37.55 44.86 94.45 202.65 
H Other expenses 40.61 26.13 34.55 66.74 59.08 122.69 

Total expenses (A 10 H) 6,783.49 7,268.68 6,519.52 14,052.17 13,048.48 25,513.96 
3 Profit before lax (1-2) 4,806.67 3,711.95 3,429.03 8,518.62 6,368.58 13,738.77 
4 Tax expense 

A Current lax 

- Current year 741.36 790.16 652.93 1,531.52 1,317.48 2,668.58 
- Earlier years (90.36) (147.29) 

8 Deferred tax 292.44 (38.94) 47.72 253.50 (34.18) 162.84 
Tolal tax expense (A+B) 1,033.80 751.22 700.65 1,785.02 1,192.94 2,684.13 

5 Nel profit for the period (3-4) 3,772.87 2,960.73 2,728.38 6,733.60 5,175.64 11,054.64 
6 Other comprehensive Income/(Loss) 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
(a) Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 1.05 (2.36) 1.05 (2.36) (5.99) 

- Tax impact on above (0.26) - 0.59 (0.26) 0.59 1.51 
(b) Changes in Fair Value of Equity Instruments measured at Fair Value 

6.77 27.81 (3.38) 34.58 (36.71) (58.16) through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) 

- Tax impact on above (0.28) (0.14) (0.04) (0.42) (0.11) (0.32) 

Sub-total (i) 7.28 27.67 (5.19) 34.95 (38.59) (62.96) 
(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
(a) Effective portion of gains and loss on hedging instruments in cash flow 

(146.06) 147.15 510.94 1.09 718.40 542.33 hedges 

- Tax impact on above (37.30) (37.03) (128.60) (74.33) (180.81) (136.49) 
(b) Cost of hedging reserve 830.54 59.68 (1,591.57) 890.22 (2,652.35) (1.755.82) 

- Tax impact on above (239.07) (15.02) 400.56 (254.09) 667.54 441.90 
Sub·total (ii) 408.11 154.78 (808.67) 562.89 (1,447.22) (908.08) 

Other comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the period (i.ii) 415.39 182.45 (813.86) 597.84 (1,485.81) (971.04) 

7 Total comprehensive income for the period (5+6) 4,188.26 3,143.18 1,914.52 7,331.44 3,689.83 10,083.60 

8 Paid up equity share capital (Face Value no per share) 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 
9 Other equity (as per audited balance sheet as at 31st March) 55,046.45 

10 Basic & Diluted earnings per equity share of ~ 10 each (in ~). 

A For continuing operations (in t ) 14.33 11.24 10.36 25.57 19.66 41.86 
8 For discontinued. operations 

C For continuinp; and discontinued operations 14.33 11.24 10.36 25.57 19.66 41.86 
Stt «companying notes to tht jimmcuu results . 

• £ilrning Pn- SMr~ (£PS) is not annualised for tht qulUtns and "mod mckd. 



Statement of Unaudited Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter and half year ended 3()..()9-2023 

(~ in Crores) 

S.No. Particulars Quarter Ended Period Ended Year Ended 

30-09-2023 30-06-2023 30-09-2022 30-09-2023 30-09-2022 31-03-2023 

(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) 

1 Income 

A Interest Income 
(i) Interest income on loan assets 11,213.22 10,465.04 9,533.88 21,678.26 18,796.24 38,359.91 
(ll) Other interest income 186.17 226.88 156.40 413.05 269.94 486.43 

Sub-total (A) - Interest Income 11,399.39 10,691.92 9,690.28 22,091.31 19,066.18 38,846.34 
B Other Operating Income 
(i) Dividend income 0.81 - 0.99 0.81 0.99 11.89 
(ii) Fees and commission income 71.01 19.52 34.40 90.53 90.07 287.17 
(iii Net gainl (loss) on fair va lue changes 104.09 250.19 207.41 354.28 237.86 45.31 
(iv) Sale of services 112.94 125.93 22.91 238.87 58.34 287.55 

Sub-total (B) - Other Operating Income 288.85 395.64 265.71 684.49 387.26 631.92 
C Total Revenue from Operations (A+B) 11,688.24 11,087.56 9,955.99 22,775.80 19,453.44 39,478.26 
D Other Income 13.02 4.21 8.01 17.23 16.62 41.90 

Total income (C+D) 11,701.26 11,091.77 9,964.00 22,793.03 19,470.06 39,520.16 

2 Expenses 

A Finance costs 7,349.77 7,048.67 5,727.58 14,398.44 11,103.17 23,733.33 

B Net translation! transaction exchange loss/ (gain) 80.99 49.54 456.79 130.53 936.34 1,114.04 

C Fees and commission expense 6.29 3.48 1.43 9.77 6.92 16.29 
D Impairment on financial instruments (767.40) 65.04 219.13 (702.36) 727.13 142.17 
E Cost of services rendered. 63.54 106.39 7.86 169.93 23.83 54.06 

F Employee benefits expenses 48.51 54.02 37.50 102.53 118.67 204.10 

G Depreciation and amortization 6.14 5.83 5.91 11.97 11 .86 24.26 

H Corporate social responsibility expenses 17.75 27.60 37.69 45.35 95.22 203.91 

J Other expenses 58.06 10.04 33.87 68.10 60.72 130.33 

Total Expenses (A to I) 6,863.65 7,370.61 6,527.76 14,234.26 13,083.85 25,622.49 

3 Profit before Tax (1-2) 4,837.61 3,721.16 3,436.24 8,558.77 6,386.21 13,897.67 

4 Tax Expense 

A Current Tax 
-Current Year 746.05 800.68 654.66 1,546.73 1,323.72 2,720.50 

- Earlier Years 0.09 0.09 (90.36) (147.45) 

B Deferred Tax 301.57 (47.57) 49.46 254.00 (33.43) 157.64 

Total Tax Expense (A+B) 1,047.71 753.11 704.12 1,800.82 1,199.93 2,730.69 

5 Net profit for the period (3-4) 3,789.90 2,%8.05 2,732.12 6,757.95 5,186.28 11,166.98 

6 Other comprehensive Income/(Loss) 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit orlos5 
(a) Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 1.05 - (2.36) 1.05 (2.36) (5.99) 

- Tax impact on above (0.26) 0.59 (0.26) 0.59 1.51 

Changes in Fair Value of Equity Instruments measured at Fair Value 
(b) through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) 

6.77 27.81 (3.38) 34.58 (36.71) (58.16) 

- Tax impact on above (0.28) (0.14) (0.04) (0.42) (0.11) (0.32) 

Sub·total (i) 7.28 27.67 (5.19) 34.95 (38.59) (62.96) 

(ll) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
(a) Effective portion of gains and loss on hedging instruments in cash flow 

(146.06) 147.15 1.09 542.33 
hedges 

510.94 718.40 

- Tax impact on above (37.30) (37.03) (128.60) (74.33) (180.81) (136.49) 

(b) Cost of hedging reserve 830.54 59.68 (1,591.57) 890.22 (2,652.35) (1,755.82) 

- Tax impact on above (239.07) (15.02) 400.56 (254.09) 667.54 441.90 

Sub-total (ii) 408.11 154.78 (808.67) 562.89 (1,447.22) (908.08) 

Other comprehensive income/Goss) for the period (i + ii) 415.39 182.45 (813.86) 597.84 (1,485.81) (971.04) 

7 Total comprehensive Income for the period (5+6) 4,205.29 3,150.50 1,918.26 7,355.79 3,700.47 10,195.94 

8 Paid up Equity Share Capital (Face Value no per share) 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 

9 Other Equity (as per audited balance sheet as at 31 st March) 55.487.29 

10 Basic &: Diluted earnings per equity share of f 10 each (in f)' 

A For continuing operations 14.39 11.27 10.38 25.66 19.70 42.28 

B For discontinued operations 

C For continuing and discontinued operations 14.39 11.27 10.38 25.66 19.70 42.28 

See QCcompanYfng notes to tM finanCIal results . 

... Earning Po Share (EPS) is not annualistd for the quartus and period ended, 



Statement of Assets and Liabilities 
(~ in Crores) 

S.No. Particulars Standalone Consolidated 

As at As at As at As at 
30-09-2023 31-03-2023 30-09-2023 31-03-2023 

(Unaudited) (Audited) (Unaudited) (AuditE.d ) 

ASSETS 
(1) Financial Assets 

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 5,994.63 39.00 6,019.04 48.70 

(b) Bank balances other than (a) above 608.35 1,948.34 856.80 2,346.91 

(c) Trade receivables 134.98 113.00 

(d) Derivative financial instruments 11 ,354.40 8,981.61 11.354.40 8,981.61 

(e) Loans 4,63,095.98 4,22,083.91 4,63,095.98 4,22,083.91 
(I) Investments 3,253.31 3,137.98 3,286.94 3,170.00 
(g) Other financial assets 24,438.12 24,400.28 24,619.58 24,422.54 

Total - Fi""ncial Assets (1) 5,08,744.79 4,60,591.12 5,09,367.72 4,61,166.67 

(2) Non-Financial Assets 

(a) Current tax assets (net) 295.78 295.78 303.93 305.95 

(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 2,694.65 3,276.99 2,724.72 3,307.56 

(c) Property, Plant & Equipment 634.84 638.91 635.49 639.17 

(d) Capital Work-in-Progress 6.63 2.72 6.63 2.72 

(e) Other Intangible Assets 0.72 1.62 0.72 1.63 

(I) Other non-financial assets 82.78 69.65 134.28 74.40 

(g) Investments accounted for using equity method -
TotAl - Non-Finllncitd Assets Q) 3,715.40 4.285.67 3,805.78 4,331.43 

(3) Assets classified as held for sale 0.05 0.34 7.48 4.65 

Total ASSETS (1+2+3) 5,12,460.24 4,64.877.13 5,13,180.98 4,65.502.75 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
(1) Financial liabilities 

(a) Derivative financial instruments 935.14 976.95 935.14 976.95 

(b) Trade payables 
(i) total outstanding dues of MSMEs - -
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs - 25.05 41.68 

(c) Debt securi ties 2,51,174.87 2,36,948.99 2,51,127.11 2,36,902.33 

(d) BorrOwings (other than debt securities) 1,64,346.40 1.37,114.13 1,64,346.40 1,37,114.13 

(e) Subordinated liabil ities 4,043.21 6,773.30 4,043.21 6,773.30 

(I) Other financial liabilities 28,401.54 25,174.58 28,666.49 25,345.11 

Total - Financial Liabilities (1) 4,48,901.16 4,06,987.95 4,49,143.40 4,07,153.50 

(2) N on-Financial Liabilities 

(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 172.44 - 180.44 10.65 

(b) Provisions 102.60 110.94 103.29 111 .62 

(c) Other non-financia l liabilities 166.72 98.57 171.33 106.45 

Total - Non-Financial LialJilities (2) 441.76 209.51 455.06 228.72 

(3) Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 0.02 

(4) EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 2,633.22 

(b) Instruments Entirely Equity In Nature 558.40 558.40 558.40 558.40 

(c) Other equity 59,925.70 54,488.05 60,390.89 54,928.89 

Total - Equity (4) 63,117.32 57,679.67 63,582.51 58,120.51 

Total- LIABIUTIES AND EQIIITY (1+2+3+4) 5,12,460.24 4,64,877.13 5,13,180.98 4,65,502.75 

.-



Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 30th September 2023 

(~ in Crores) 
S.No. Particulars Standalone Consolidated 

Period ended Period ended 
30-09·2023 3()"09·2022 30-09·2023 3()"09·2022 

(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) 
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities : 

Net Profit before tax 8,518.62 6,368.58 8,558.77 6,386.21 
Adjustments for: 

1 Lossl (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 1.89 1.39 1.89 1.39 
2 Lossl (Gain) on derecognition of Assets held for sale (net) (1.32) (1.46) (1.32) (1.46) 
3 Depreciation &: Amortization 11.85 11.74 11.97 11.86 
4 Impairment allowance on Assets Classified as Held for Sale 0 (0.09) 
5 lmpainnent losses on Financial Instruments (702.37) 728.38 (702.36) 727.13 
6 Effective Interest Rate in respect of Loan Assets and Borrowings (153.71) 32.98 (153.71) 32.98 
7 Lossl (Cain) on Fair Value Changes (net) (352.38) (237.57) (352.38) (237.57) 
8 Interest on Commercial Paper 43.95 43.95 
9 Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Lossl (Gain) (306.93) (1,137.06) (306.93) (1,137.O6) 
10 Liabilities no longer required written back 0 0 (0.24) 1.30 
11 Interest on Investments (11.00) (11.76) (11.00) (11.76) 

Operating profit before Changes in Operating Assets &; Liabilities 7,048.60 5,755.22 7,088.54 5,773.02 

lnfiow I (Outflow) on account of : 
1 Loan Assets (39,263.07) (9,304.45) (39,263.07) (9,304.45) 
2 Derivatives (745.06) 442.46 (745.06) 442.46 
3 Other Financial and Non- Financial Assets 189.71 (485.77) 48.14 (675.29) 
4 Other Financial and Non- Financial Liabilities &: Provisions 3,482.41 (1,053.68) 3,533.85 (859.59) 

Cash flow from Operations (29,287,41) (4,646.22) (29,337.59) (4,623,86) 

1 Income Tax Paid (including TDS) (l.359.34) (1,242.96) (1 ,375.25) (1,251.83) 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (30,646.75) (5,889.1'7) (30,712.85) (5,875.69) 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
1 Sale of Property, Plant &; Equipment 0.01 0.05 0.03 0.05 

2 Sale of assets held for sale 1.61 1.60 1.61 1.60 

3 Investment in Property, Plant &; Equipment (incl. CWIP &; Capital Advances) (11 .99) (5.19) (12.50) (5.20) 

4 Finance Costs Capitalised (0.20) 0 (0.20) 0 

5 Salel (Investment) in Equity Shares 3.34 4.76 3.34 4.76 

6 Sale/(lnvestment) of/in shares of associate companies (Net) 0 (3.02) (8.80) 

7 Redemption! (Investment) in Debt Securities other than HQLAs (net) (38.37) (190.54) (38.37) (190.54) 

8 Maturlty/(lnvestment) of Corporate and Term deposits 0 60.92 2.98 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (45.60) (189.32) 11.81 (195.15) 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
1 Issue! (Redemption) of Rupee Debt Securities (net) 8,545.34 (489.76) 8,545.34 (489.76) 

2 Issue! (Redemption) of Commerdal Paper (net) 3,054.89 0 3,054.89 0 

3 Raisins! (Repayments) of Rupee Term Loans! WCDL from Banks! Fls (net ) 4,759.22 5,747.94 4,759.22 5,747.94 

4 Raisins! (Repayments) of Foreign Currency Debt Securities and Borrowings (net) 24,807.54 3,070.02 24,807.54 3,070.02 

5 Expenses on issue of Bonus Equity Shares (0.82) 0 (0.82) 

6 Raisins! (Redemption) of Subordinated Liabilities (net) (2,500.00) (2,500.00) 0 

7 Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares (1,935.42) (1,912.02) 0 

8 Repayment towards Lease Liability (0.01) 0 (0.01) 0 

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 36,731.56 8,327.38 36,754,96 8,327.38 

Net IncreaselDecrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents 6,039.21 2,248.88 6,053.92 2,256.54 

Cash &; Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year (48.59) 126.40 (38,89) 140.99 

Cash &. Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 5,990.62 2,375.28 6,015.03 2,397.53 



Notes to the SIiI.nd ,done &: Co nsolid Oited finOinriOiI results: 

1. The above financial results of the Company were reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved and taken on record by the Board of Directors at the meeting held on 1st November, 2023. These results have 

been subject to limited review by the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

2. The financial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in lndioln Accounting Standard (lnd·AS) 34 . 'lnterim Financial Reporting', notified under 

Section 133 of the Comoanies Act. 2013 read with Companies llndian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015. as amended from time to time. and other accounting principles generaliv olccepted in 1.ndia. 

3 . The limited reviewed consolidated accounts of the subsidiary company REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited has been consolidated in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard 110 

'Consolidated Financial Statements'. 

4.(a) Provisioning on loan assets is based on "ECL (Expected Credit Loss) methodology" under lnd-AS norms, duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and upon the report provided by an 

independent agency appointed by the Company. which also considers ratings by the Ministry of Power, as and when they are updated, fo r Distnbution Companies (DISCOMs). This is fu rther reviewed by 

manaeement overlavs in certain accounts wherever nccessarv considerine the factors involved and also on account of alienim~ the orovisions with the lead lender. Details are as (ollows: 
(~ in Crores 

S. No. Particulars As at 30.09.2023 A s at 31.03.2023 
Stage 1 & 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 & 2 Stage 3 Total 

1. Loan assets 4,59,382.88 14,891.97 4,74,274.85 4,20,119.71 14,892.08 4,35,011.79 
2. Impairment loss allowance (net of movements)· 3,226.08 10,330.42 13,556.50 3,744.24 10,519.51 14,263.75 

Provisioning Coveraze (%) (211) 0.70% 69.37% 2.86% 0.89% 70.64% 3.28% 

• In addition, ~ 16.43 crores as at 30th September 2023 (~ 15.87 crores as at 31st March 2023) is maintained towards impairment allowance on Letter of Comfort. 

(b) The Company hitherto was following boa rd approved EeL computation methodology of the floor of 0.40% ECL prOVisioning for all Stage 1 and 2 assets at borrower level, which has now been revised based 

upon board approval to noor of 0.40% and 1.00% for Stage 1 &: 2 assets respectively on aggregate basis. Due to this change in ECL computation methodology, the Profit for the current quarter and period ended 

:10th SPntpmhpT 202.1 h"c;; incrp"spn hv f SOR Crorp.1IO (npt of taxps). 

5. The Company had raised USD 750 million (equivalent to t 6,135 Crores) 5~year 144A/ Reg·S Green Bonds under its Global Medium-Term Note Programme in April 2023. The net proceeds from bond issuance 

have been fullv utilized towards the eligible projects in line with the Company's C reen Finance Framework during the current Quarter. 

6. The Company's operation comprise of only one business segment - lending to power, logistic and infrastructure sector. Hence, there is no other reportable segement in terms of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind~ 

AS) 108 "Operating Segment .. ·. 

7. During the quarter, the Company has declared an interim dividend of t 3.50 per equity share (on face value of t 10/· each) and 13th November, 2023 has been fixed as Record Date for payment of Interim 

Dividend. The totallnterim Dividend for the financial vear 2023-24 is ~ 6.50 per equity share (on face value of ~ 10!- each). 

8. The additional information as required under Regulation 52(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed as Annexure -A. 

9. Pursuant to Regulation 54 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015, the secured listed non-convertible debt securities issued by the Company and outstanding as at 30th 

September, 2023 are fully secured (1.25 times). sufficient to discharge the principal amount and the interest thereon at aU times, by way o( mortgage on cer tain immovable properties andlor charge on the loan 

assets of the Company, in terms of respective offer document! information memorandum and! or Debenture Trust Deed. Further, security cover for secured non-convertible debt securities issued by the Company 

is 1.41 times as at 30th September, 2023. The Security Cover in the prescribed format has been annexed as Annexure~B . 

10. The Company raises funds in different currencies through a mix of term loans from banks! financial institutions! Govt. agencies and issuance of non·convertible securities of different tenors through private 

placement. The issue proceeds have been fully utilized and there are no material deviation(s) from the stated objects in the offer document! information memorandum of such non-convertible securities. The 

statement as prescribed under Regulation 52(7) & 52(7 A) of SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re<Juirements) Regulations, 2015 has been annexed as Annexure~c. 

Further, there has been no default as on 30th September. 2023 in the repayment of debt securities, borrowings and subordinated liabilities and the Company has met all its debt servicing obligations, whether 
I1r;n(';n .. ) nr ;ntprpst. rill"n" thp npr;or! 

II, There are no cases of loans transferred/ acquired during the quarter ended 30th September. 2023 (previous quarter Nil) under Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Transfer of Loan Exposures) Directions, 

2021 dated 24th September 2021. 

12. The disclosure in respect o( related party transactions for the hall year ended 30th September 2023 has been annexed as Annexure-D. 

13. The figures for the quarter ended 30th September 2023 and 30th September 2022 have been derived by deducting the year to date unaudited figures for the period ended 30th June 2023 and 30th June 2022 from 

the unaudited figures for the period ended 30th September 2023 and 30th September 2022 respectiveJy. 

14. Previous period! years' figures havE." been regrouped! reclassified, wherever necessary. in order to make them comparable. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 1st November 2023 

Chainnan &: Managing Director 
DIN - 01377212 



Ann~l'>Y[l:A 

Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(4) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

A5 all Ell[ th~ !lya!i~rll1!:riIlQ !:nQ!:Q ~!!th S~I1!~ml!!:r 2!!2~ 

Standalone Consolidated 

S.No. Particulars Unit As at! For the quarter 

I 
As at! For the period As at! For the quarter 

I 
As at! For the period 

ended 30.09.2023 ended 30.09.2023 ended 30.09.2023 ended 30.09.2023 

1 Debt Equity Ratio' times 6.46 6.41 

2 Outstanding Redeemable preference shares ~ in Crores Nil Nil 

3 Debenture Redemption Reserve ~ in Crores Nil Nil 

4 Net Worth' ~ in Crores 63,117.32 63,582.51 

5 Total debts to total assets' times 0.81 0.81 

6 Operating Margin' % 41.40 I 37.69 41.28 1 37.50 

7 Net profit Margins % 32.551 29.83 32.39 1 29.65 

8 Sector specific equivalent ratios 

(a) CRAR" % 28.53 

(b) Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio? % 3.14 

(c) Net Credit Impaired Assets Rati08 % 0.96 

A5 itl Fllr th!: IIYa!i!:rll1!:rilld ~nd!:d ~O!h S!:I1!!:ml!!:r 2022 

Standalone Consolidated 

S.No. Particulars Unit As at! For the quarter 

I 
As at! For the period As at! For the quarter 

I 
As at! For the period 

ended 30.09.2022 ended 30.09.2022 ended 30.09.2022 ended 30.09.2022 

1 Debt Equity Ratio' times 6.28 6.24 

2 Outstanding Redeemable preference shares ~ in Crores Nil Nil 

3 Debenture Redemption Reserve ~ in Crores Nil Nil 

4 Net Worth' ~ in Crores 53,456.94 53,796.08 

5 Total debts to total assets' times 0.80 0.80 

6 Operating Margin 4 % 34.41 1 32.74 34.43 1 32.74 

7 Net profit MarginS % 27.42 1 26.66 27.42 1 26.64 

8 Sector specific equivalent ratios 

(a) CRAR" % 25.15% 

(b) Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio? % 4.03 

(c) Net Credit Impaired Assets Rati08 % 1.24 

Notes: 

1 Debt/Equity Ratio = Net Debt / Net Worth (Net debt represents principal outstanding less cash and cash equivalents available.) 

2 Net Worth is calculated as defined in section 2(57) of Companies Act, 2013. 

3 Total debts to total assets = Total Debt / Total Assets. 
4 Operating Margin = Net Operating Profit Before Tax / Total Revenue from Operation. 

5 Net profit Margin = Net Profit after Tax / Total Income. 
6 CRAR - Adjusted Net W"orthl Risk w e ighted assets, calculated as per applicable RBI guidelines. 

7 Gross Credit Impaired Asset Ratio = Gross Credit Impaired Assets / Gross Loan Assets. 

8 Net Credit Impaired Asset Ratio = Net Credit Impaired Assets / Gross Loan Assets. 

9 Debt Service Coverage Ratio, Interest Service Coverage Ratio, Current Ratio, Current Liability Ratio, Long Term Debt to Working Capital, Debtors Turnover, 

Inventory Turnover and Bad Debts to Accounts Receivable Ratio is not applicable to the company. 



AnnexureB 
Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 54 pf Strurities and ExdtanSe Board pf India o'istinS ObliSinp", and Disclosure Requirementz;) Re",lations 2015 as at 30th September 2023 

tin Crores 

Column A ColumnB ColumnC ColumnD ColumnE ColumnF ColumnG ColumnH Column I ColumnJ ColumnK Column L ColumnM ColumnN Column 0 ColumnP 

Assets not 
Debts not backed by any 

Exdusive Elimination (amount assets offered as (Total 
Exdusive Charge Pari·Passu Charge Pari·Passu Charge Pari·Passu Charge offered as Related to only those Hems rovered by this certificate 

Charge in negative) securtty(applicable only Cto)) 
Security 

for liability side) 

Description 
Canying /bOOk value 

of asset for 
for exdusive charge 

Particulars which this 
Assets shared by pari passu assets where market 

Canying vaJue/bOOk 

certificate Other assets on whidl debt amount considered Market Value for value for pari passu 
Debt for which Debt for which this debt holder (indudes debt value is not Market VaJue Total 

relate Other Secured there is pari·Passu charge more than once (due to Assets charged charge assets where 
this certificate certificate being for which this certificate is ascertainable 01' for Pari passu Value(L+M+ 

debt (excluding items covered exdusive p lus pari passu on Exclusive market value is not 
being issued issued issued «other debt with applicable (For Eg. charge Assets N-<O) 

paripassu charge) 
inrolumn F) charge) basis 

Bank Balance, DSRA 
ascertainable 

market value is not 
or appUcable 

applicable) 

Relating to Column F 
Yes! 

BookVaJue Book Value No Book Vaiue Book Value 

Assets 
Property ,Plant and 

Equipment Land and Buildin Yes 2.33 632.51 634.84 13.54 13.54 

Capital work in p~_ess 6.63 6.63 

Righto! 

Use Assels 
GoodwiU 

Intangible Assets 0.72 0.72 

Intangible Assets under 

Development 

Inveshnents 3,2533 1 3,25331 

Loans (boo!< debts) Book debts Yes 14,897.25 59,000.00 3,89,198.73 4,63,095.98 14,897.25 14,897.25 

Inventones 

Trade Receivables 
Cash and Cash 

Equ ivalanls 5,994.63 5,994.63 

Bank balances other than 

Cash and Cash 

EquivaJanls 608.35 608.35 

Others 38,865.78 38,865.78 

Total 14,899.58 59,000.00 4,38,560.66 5,12,460.24 13.54 14,897.25 14,910.79 

Liabilities 

Secured debt securities 

a.Debt securities to which 

this certificate pertains Yes 11,925.55 11,92555 

b. Other debt sharing pari· 

passu 

charge with above debt No 40,613.74 40.613.74 I 

Unsecured debt securities 

a. Other Debt 1,63,380.93 . 1,63,380.93 

b. Subordinated debt 4,043.21 4,043.21 

Other Borrowings 

Bank 60,96839 60,968.39 

Others borrowing 1,38,632.66 1,38,632.66 

Trade pay abies 

Lease Liabilities 

Provisions 102.60 102.60 

Others Not to be filled 29,675.84 29,675.84 

Total 52,5,19.29 29,778.44 3,67,025.19 4,49,342.92 

Cover on Book Value U-- I A'- ~ 1.25 

Cover on Market Value ..67. ... .I,",~ . /Y.( ~ . ~~ /./" ~ 1.25 

Exdusive Security Pari-P ... u! ~/ '\~ f~ r\' ~r ~~ Cover Ratio Cover Raliq :: 1.25 
' _fU D",.t~lor.Irifica 'on * .11, ' 

1. We confirm that the Company has complied with the oovenants and has utilized the proceeds raised from above me ittQtd ~ [Wfies for UtJ if tes as speafied in the disd ~""'I'edebtsecurities 9~;11 2. The market value 01 Rs. 13.54 crore o! the immovable property is on the basis o! certified valuation done on 20 April, ~~~ ptennai) 

~ ,f ~(9r$d A ov>~..t) ~ ~~~' ~.~ ~~~ 



Annexure C 

Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(7) & 52(7 A) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the quarter ended 30th September, 2023 

A. Statement of utilization of issue proceeds: 

~ in Crores 

Mode of Fund 
If 8 is Yes, 

Raising 
then specify 

Name of (Public Type of Date of Any the purpose of 
Remarks, 

the Issuer ISIN issues/ Private instru raising Amount Funds deviation for which the 

~ placement) ment funds Raised utilized (Yes/ No) funds were if any 

utilized 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

REC Limited INE020B08EMO 
Private 

NCD 17-08-2023 2,210.00 
Placement 

2,210.00 NO NA 

REC Limited INE020B08E06 
Private 

NCD 27-09-2023 1,090.00 
Placement 

1,090.00 NO NA 

Total 3,300.00 3,300.00 

B. Statement of deviation! variation in use of Issue proceeds: 

Particulars Remarks 

Name of listed entity RECLIMITED 

Mode of fund raising Public issuel Private placement 

Type of instrument Non-convertible Securities 

Date of raising funds Please refer Col. 5 above table 

Amount raised ~ 3,300.00 crores 

Report filed for quarter ended 

Is there a deviation/ variation in use of 



Particulars Remarks 

Whether any approval is required to vary the objects of the issue stated in the prospectus/ offer 
document? 

If yes, details of the approval so required? 

Date of approval 
N.A 

Explanation for the deviation/ variation 

Comments of the audit committee after review 

Comments of the auditors, if any 

Objects for which funds have been raised and where there has been a deviation/ variation, in the following table: 

Original Modified Original Modified Funds Amount of deviation! variation for the quarter Remarks, if 
object object, if allocation allocation, if utilised according to applicable object any 

any any (~ in Crores and in %) 

-------- NA -------

Deviation could mean: 

a. Deviation in the objects or purposes for which the funds have been raised. 

b. Deviation in the amount of funds actually utilized as against what was originally disclosed. 



S. No 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Detail. of the pa.rty (lilted entity! 

lubsidiary) entering 

into the tranu.ction 

Na.me 

REC Limited 

RECUm.lted 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

RECLimited 

REC Limited 

REC limited 

REC limited 

REC limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

Annexure·D 

DilClolure of related party tra.nNdions for the half·year ended 30th September, 2023 

Debill of the ~ounterparty 

Name 

PoW(!r Finance Corporation Limited 

Power Finance Corporation limited 

Power Finance Corporation Limited 

REC Power Development and Consultan~y limited 

REC Power Development and Consultancy Linlited 

REC Power Development and Consultan~y Limited 

REC Power Developfnent and Consultancy lim.ited 

REC Power Development and Comultancy Limited 

REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited 

REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited 

REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited 

R.elatioMhip of the 

counterparty with 

the lilted entity or 

its l ubsidiary 

Ultimate Holding Compmy 

Ultimate Holding Compmy 

Uitimate Holding Comprny 

Subsidiary Company 

Subsidiary Company 

Subsidiary Company 

Subsidiary Company 

Subsidiary Company 

Subsidiary Company 

Subsidiary Company 

Subsidiary Company 

REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited through 

ANVIL Cables Private Limited (ACPL) Subsidiary Company 

REC Limited Contributory Provident Fund Trust 

REC Gratuity Fund 

REC Employeres' Superannuation Trust 

REC Limited Contributory Provident FWld Trust 

REC Retired Employees' Medical Trust 

REC limited Contributory Provident Fund Trust 

REC Retired Employees' Medi~aI Trust 

REC Gratuity Fund 

REC Retired. Employees' Medical Trust 

Employment Benefit Trust/ FUld of the 

Company 

Employment Benefit Trust} Ftmd. of the 
Company 

Employment Benefit Trust/ Fmd of the 

Company 

Employment Benefit Trust/ Fmd of the 

Com~ 

Empl~t/Fundofthe 

D":.t\ r1C<11>I1~ 

W~y Com'S..~~ O/lhe 
11!tloyn>enI=~Wthe 

; ' 11~PI~lll\l.rtll 'FrusI4~iflhe 
• \ ~ \ jf:ompany J ~II 
~~Z-.~o/Ihe 

~ 

Type of related 

partytranudion 

Dividend Paid 

Apportionment of Expenses 

Director Sitting Fee 

Apportiorunent of Employee Benefit 

and Other Administrative Expenses 

Dividend Income 

Finance Costs · Interest Paid 

Other Expenses 

RentaV Other Income 

Redemption of the bonds of Company 

IOther Financial Assets of the Company 

Other Finandalliabilities of the 

Company 

Limit assigned by REC to ACPL with 

Ultimate benficiary being REC Power 

Development and Consultancy Limited 

Contributions made by the Company 

Contributions made by the Company 

Contributions made by the Company 

Finance Costs · Interest Paid 

Finance Costs· Interest Paid 

Value of the 

relatN 

party tranadion 

approved by the 

audit ~ommjttee 

Dividend Is 

uniformaly 

paid to all the 

shareholder 

As perlirnit 

a pproved by the 

Board of 
Directors 

Dividend 

re(t'ivedas 

approved by 
subsidiary 

19.80 

Value of 

tranNction 

during the 

reporting 

period 

}'018.71 

0.36 

0.02 

9.06 

23.40 

3,70 

2.04 

3.50 

19.80 

4.50 

2.68 

3.77 

0.13 

1.31 

Debt SecuriU"o/lheComp"'y I ~I ~ 

DebtSecuriti"o/lheComp"'y Il~Y No' 
Ott....FmandaIA,,,,,,o/theCom#'yl I ~~ . L_,, __ \ 

, ntMcM I:~U I""'OUVII ) * 
Other Financial Assets of the coml\fyf \ Corporationl limited 

~. 

tinCrorH 

Additional disdolUfe of related party tranNctionl· appliable only in CAR the related party lran ... ction relalH to 1000nl, 

inter.corporiilte depollits, advanca or invatmenb OUIde Or' given by the listed entity/lubsidiary. These debitl need to be 

diKlosed only once, during the reporting period when lu~h tral\Action was undertaken. 

InQHmoniaaredueto I-I-----------.,----------------------~ 
either polity 01'01 relultof 

the lranNction In (;1M any finandal indebtednas i. 
in~urred to make or give 1000n., inter· 

corporate depolits, advan~es Or' 

inveltments 

Opening 

balance 

3.54 

45.44 

6.70 

1 .43 

200 

31 .00 

2.68 

15.11 

Natureo£ 

indebledneN 

Cloliogl (loan! 
balance illuan~e of 

debt! any 
otherri(,) 

3.83 

45.44 

Uf. 

4.12 

Cool 

l=-

2.ooi~~Q~ 

Tenure 

3L"l1f0'Y I .d{-I<>~ 
01{ 1~ ( ~Ihl ~ * 
20~i,{ '~~J. 

~~# ~ 

Detaill of the 1000d1, inter.corporate depolits, advances or invatmenb 

N ...... 

(IO.1n! 

advance! 

intercorpor .,. 
depoltill 

investment 

Interest 

Ral. 

f~.) 

Tenure 
s.a....u 

unlM'Cured 

PurpolM' for whi~h the 

fundi will be utiliaed 

by the ultimate recipient of 

funds 

(end· ..... ge) 



S. No 

22 

23 

2. 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3. 

32 

3J 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

3. 

40 

4J 1 

42 1 

43 

44 

45 

46 1 

Detaill of the party (lilted alolyl 

I.b.idiuy) entering 

into the tranNction 

Name 

REC Limited 

ROC Limited 

REC Limited 

ROC Limited 

ROC Limited 

ROC Umited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

REC Limited 

ROC Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consultancy Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consult~ Limited 

REC Power Oewlopment and 

Consult~ Limited 

REC Power De\-elopment and 

CoruuJt~ Limited 

REC Power De\-elopment and 

COI15ult~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consultan~ limited 

REC Power Oevelopment and 

Consultan Limited 

REC Power Development and 

ConsuJt Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consult~ limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consult~ Umited 

REC Power l:>e\-eLopment and 

ConsuJtancy Limited 

Detaill of the countuputy 

Name 

REC Foundation 

Dr. Mane; Manohar Pande 

Relationlhip of the 

eounlaparty with 

the lilted altity or 

itl lublidiary 

Entities over which control i5 aercised 

Key Managerial Personnel- lndtpendent 

Director of the Company 

Type of related 

party tnltNmon 

Payment towards Corporate Social 

Responsibility (CSR) Expenses 

Sitting Fees 

Value of the 

related 

party mnuetion 

approved by Ihe 

audit committee 

Value of 

tranNctton 

during the 

reporting 

period 

45.00 

0.05 

Additional dildosUJ'e of related party h'iutNctionl - appliable only in aM the related party tranuction relatH to loanl, 

inler~orporale depHitl, advanc" or invalmenb made or giVal by tM Iiltl'd entity/lublidiary. TheN detaill nHd to be 
dilClORd only once, during the reporting period when IUch InnNction wu underta.knt. 

I. "' .. m •• ; ... ,. d.oI. I 
either party aI a THull of 

the tnttACtion In cue any flnannall.ndebtedneu II 

Opming 

balance 

incurred to make or give loanl, intn-­

corporate depoeill, advance. or 

invntmenll 

Nature of 

indebtedneH 

clo.in'l (loan! 
balance i .. uance of 

debtlany 
otherefc.) 

1.61 

eoot Tenure 

Detaill of the loanl, inter-rorporate depolib, advancn or investmenb 

Nature 
(loan! 

advancel 

intereorpor ... 
depositl 

invntment 

Interut 

Rat. 
(%. 

Talure 
S«undl 

anleCured 

Parpo'" for which the 

fundi will be atinted 

by the ultimate Ifti,ient of 

fundi 

(end-IUa~) 

Key Managerial Per5OIlIleI- lndtpendent sittin Fees As per limit 

Director 01 the Com an g approved by the 1-1 -----1i-----1----I----I------+----+---+---+--+----+--------~ 
Key Managerial Personnel- lndtpendent Board of 

Dr. GambheerSingh 0.05 

Dr. Ourgesh Nandini Director 01 the Company Sitting Fees Directors I 0.05 

Sh. Narayanan 1lUrupathy 

Sh. Vivek Kumar Dewangan 

51>. AjOy Chaudhary 

51>. V. K. Singh 

Key Man."lgerlal Personnel- lndependent 

Oirectorol the C~ 

Key Man."lgcrial Personnel- CMO of the 

Company 

Key Managerial Personnel- Director of the 

Company 

Key Managerial Personnel- Director of the 

C~ 

Sitting Fees 0.04 

Remuneration 0.26 

Remuneration 0.58 

Remuneration 0.56 

Key Managerial Personnel- Cmlpan)' . 1 56 1 
Secreta oltheCom an R.emWleratlOll As per terms of 1-. ___ 0.-1. ___ -1 ___ ---+ ___ -+ ___ -+ ___ -+ ___ 1-__ +-__ +-__ -+ ________ -1 

Key Managerial Personnel· Company appointment and 

Sh. JS. Amitabh 

Sh. JS. Amitabh Secretary 01 the Company Interest Income on Staff Loans policy 01 the 

51>. AjOy Chaudhary 

51>. V. K. Singh 

Sh. J5. Amitabh 

Sh.J5. Amitabh 

Key ManagerlaICp~- Director of the I Repayment of Staff Loans & Advances I Compan), 

""'E"L 
Key Managerial Personnel- Director of the I Repayment of Staff Loans & Advances 

Company 

Key Managerial l'ersonneI· Company 

Secretary of the Company 

Key Managerial Personnel· Company 

Secretary of the Company 

Disbursement of Staff Loans & 

Advances 

Repayment of Staff Loans & Advances 

0.02 

0.02 0 .04 0.02 

0.04 0.13 O.r:n 

0.35 0 .08 0.38 

0.05 

Sh. J5. Amitabh Key Ms:cn;!:"al;:=~.~ompany Finance Costs - mterest Paid 1'----O.OO-lI-----+------+----+----+----+---i---+---+----+---------1 
K Mana erial PerSOlmel. Com an As per te~ of ,--

Sh.. JS. Amltabh ey SPY Debt Securities of the Company Issue applicable O. 
Secreta of the Com an to all investors Ii----+----,-+----+----+----I----I----+---+---+--i-i-----------I 

l5 

Smt. Parminder Chopra 

Bldar Transmission Limited 

Sikar Khetri Transmission Limited 

KPS I Transmission Limited 

8eawar Transmission Limited 

Luhri Power Transm.ission Limited 

Meerut Shamll Power Transmission Umited 

NE.Rf.S XVI Power Transmission limited 

Jalpura Khurja Power TransmisskJn limited 

Key Managerial Personnel of Ultimate Finance Costs - Interest Paid on Debt 
Holding Company Securities 01 the Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

~~any 
14~of~;~ 

~=~- .• 9J? Jj))" -:t.~~;aryc 
~ « ~) 

~~()~ 
~~t~ 

Other Income · Relmbursment of ..... -
Other Income - Relmbursment of -.... 

tnterest Income 

Other Income - RelmbYrsment of 

Expenses 

tnterestlllCOmt: 

other Income - Relmbursment of 

Expenses 

Other Income · Relmbursment of 
Expenses 

Other Income - Relmbursmentof ~ I 
Expenses ~, IAA~ 

•• ~:\.J~II~· ~ 
Other Income ~bursme;/ Il-~ ~~ '\\ 

Othe<'n<OmO";:"-"ff.t o?'h !mem L\ 
,.,.otme",mad~ 1 *l ~r~~~t J* 
~ 
~ 

0.
01

1 
0.15 0.15 

0.47 

0.34 

0.02 

0.59 

0.03 ,. 

0.37 

0.30 
~ 

0.32 ~c~ 
0.41 f0't' A?'~t~' 
0.52 1I:( ~~i}* 
0.05 \~' \l \~. I J§~ 



S.No 

47 I 

48 I 

49 I 

50 I 

51 I 

52 I 

53 I 

54 I 

55 I 

56 I 

57 I 

58 I 

59 I 

60 I 

Detail. of the party (Ii.trd entityl 

.ubsidiary) entrring 
into the tranuction 

Name 

REC Power Development and 

Consult~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Con5u1ta~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

ConsuIt~ Limited 
REC Power Development and 

Consult~ Limited 

RIC Power Development and 

Coru;u1t~Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consullancl Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consult~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

ConsuJtancl Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consull~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consultan:r Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consultan:z Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consult~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consultan:z Umited 

REC Power Development and 

Consulta!S. Limited 

REC Power IJ.l>wlopment and 

Consultan:z Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consultan:z Umited 

REC Power Development and 

Consultan:r Limited 

REC Power Dewlopment and 

Consult~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consult~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consul tang: Limited 

REC Power ~'elopment and 

Consul tang: Limited 

REC Power ~'eloprnent and 

Consultang: Limited 

REC Power ~'elopment and 

Consult~ Umited 

REC Power De\'~lopment and 

Consult~ limited 

REC Power ~'elopment and 

Consult~ Limited 

REC Power Dewloprnent and 

Consul tang: Limited 

REC Power ~'eIopmenI and 
Consult~ Limited 

REC Power ~'elopment and 

Consultancy Limited 

Detail. of the counterparty 

Name 

Rajasthan Part I Power Transmission Limited 

Dhule Power Transmission Limited 

Ishanagar Power Transmission Limited 

Kareta Power Transmission Limited 

Shongtong Power Transmission limited 

BidarTrarmrnnion Limited 

Oundil T ruulnUs.ion limited 

Dumka T ranlnUs'~n limited 

Kodenna T ran.mission limited 

Mandar T ran.minion Umit«l 

Silur Kh(tn TranlmU~ion limit«l 

Ramguh II Transminion limited 

LUHRl Po\W'rTnrumiuion limited 

M«rot Shamli P~rTran.mission Ltd. 

RelatioMhip of the 

countlUfMrty with 

the lilJled entity or 

its .ub.idiary 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

~~ 
~~?""-V"'~~ 

r~~, 

~~~~ 

Type of related 
party Innsaction 

Other Income - Reimbursment of 
Expenses 

Investment made 

Other Income - Relmbursment of 
Expenses 

Investment made 

Other Income - Relmbursment of 
Expenses 

Investment made 

Other Income - Reimbursment of 
Expenses 

Investment made 

Other Income - Reimbursment of 
Expenses 

Investment made 

Recelvable/ (Pavable) from associates 

Investment OUlstandln, 

Receivable! (Payable) from associates 

In~stment Outstandln, 

Receivable! (Payable) from associates 

In~stment Outstandln, 

Recelvable/ (Payable) from associates 

Investment Outstandln, 

Receivable/ (Payable) from associates 

Investment Outstandln, 

Receivable! (Payable) from associates 

Investment Outstandln, 

Receivable! (Payable) from associates 

Investment Outstandln, 

Value of the 

related 

party tnnsaction 

approved by the 

audit committH 

Value of 

transaction 

during the 

reporting 

period 

0.46 

0.05 

0.25 

0.05 

0.25 

0.05 

0.22 

0.05 

0.25 

0.05 

Recelvable/(Payable) fromassociatH I ~ 

In",,'",,",O,""ndln, ~~O~ 

R~I~bl./IP".bl.' f,om H,..;"'efll (Foonertt I \ 

Additional di.do.1ICI! of related party transaction. - applicable only in caN: the related party tnnsactlon relatl!l to loan., 

inter-corponte depo.ib, advancn or investment. made or given by the listed entity/.ubsidiary. ThI!H detail. nHd to be 

discloN:d only once, during the reporting period when such transaction Waf undertaken. 

In cue: monies are due to I-I-----------,----------------------~ 
either party a. a I'Hult of 

the transaction In caN: any financial indebtednn. i. 
inculTtd to make or give loaM, inter­

corponte deposit., advances or 

investment. 

Opening 

balance 

0.10 

0.05 

2.54 

0.05 

2.48 

0.05 

2.28 

0.05 

2.23 

0.05 

0.67 

0.05 

0.70 

0.05 

0.05 

0.43 

Nature of 

indebtedness 

Clo.ingl (loan! 
balance iNUAnce of 

debt! any 

other etc.) 

0.57 

0.05 

2.55 

0.05 

2.49 

0.05 

2.29 

0.05 

2.23 

1.02 

0.05 

0.86 

0.05 

eo .. Tenure 

Detail. of the loaM, inter-corporate depo.its, advances or investmenb 

Nature 
(loan! 

.dvanceJ /Interest 
intercorpor Rate 

ate (co!.) 

deposit! 

investment 

Tenure 
Secured/ 

uftHC:ured 

Purpo_ for which the 

fund. will be utilised 
by the ultimate recipient of 

fund. 
(end-usage) 

In""",,n, O'Utand;n, \\ 1* \ ~:~:hl::~ ) ~ II 0.05 

~ ~~ 



S.No 

61 I 

62 I 

63 I 

64 I 

65 I 

66 I 

67 I 

68 I 

69 I 

Ddaib of the pArty (lifted entity! 

fltlKidiaty) entaing 
into the tRJu.Irtion 

Name 

REC Power Development and 

Consultan~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consult~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consult~ Limited 
REC Power Development and 

Consult~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consultan~ Limited 

REe Power Development and 

Consultan~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consultan~ Limited 

REC Power OeveIopment and 

Consul tang: Limited 

REe Power Dew10pment and 

Consult~ Umited 

REC Power Development md 

Consultang: Limited 

REC Power OewlopmL'llt and 

Consult~ Limited 

REC Power IJewJopment and 

Consul tang: Umiled 

REC Power Oewlopment and 

Consultan~ Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consul tang: Limited 

REC Power Dewlopment and 

Consultang: Umited 

REC Power De""elopment and 

Consultang: Limited 

REC Power Development and 

Consultang: Limited 

REC Power Development and 
Consultancy Limited 

Det.a.ila of the c:ountetp.'rty 

Name 

NERES ~'VJ PO"ATrTransmiuioo Ltd. 

JIlpu ... Khwj. P~rTnlllmiuion l...in:Uted 

K}m1i. II-D T ran.million Limited 

R.juthan Put 1 POlo1rer T ran.million Umiled 

Dhult P~-er T nlllmillion Umjt«l 

I.hanagn P~r Tran.mU.ion Limited 

Kare ... PowrrTran.mU.ion Ltd. 

Shongtong P~r TratllmU'ion Lid. 

PlCho ... T ran.mU.ion Ltd. 

RelatioMhip of the 

c:ountuparty with 
the Ii_«d entity or 

it •• ub.idiary 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsid iary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Associate of Subsidiary Company 

Note: ~ 0.00 acue. denotes a mount lea thin ~ fifty thoUMnd 

Type of rel.ted 

party traftMmOn 

Recelv~lel (Payable) from assodates 

Inwstment Outstandlnl 

Realvable! (Payable) from assodatH 

Inwstment Outstandlnl 

Receivable! (Payable) from assodate. 

Investment Outst~ndinl 

Recelvable/ lPayable) from associates 

Inwstment Outstandln, 

Receivable! (Payable) from associates 

Investment Outstandlnl 

Receivable! (Payable) from anodates 

Inwstment Outstandlnl 

Receivable/ lPayable) from associates 

Investment Outstandlnl 

Receivablel (Payable) from .. soclates 

Investment Outstandlnl 

Receivable! (Payable) from associates 

Inwstment Outstandinl 

V.I"e of the 
related 

party tnRNdion 

apptoV«d by the 
audit rommiHH 

Value of 

tn.ft&lction 

duringlhe. 

reporting 

period 

Additional d i.closure of related party tnnaadioM - .ppliable. only in calle the related ,..rty tlll.nNmOn relal .. to loan., 

inter-c:orporale depcMil., aclvanc:es or investment. made or given by the. listed entity/."lKidi.uy. TheM debit. need to be 

di.dOMd only onc:e, during the. reportinc period when ludt tranNdlon wa. unde.rtaken. 

IncaHmoniesaredue.to t------------,----------------------i 
either party •• a rauU of 

the tnnuction In QH any finand.1 indebtedneH i. 

Opening 

baJanc:e 

0.19 

0.05 

-<).02 

0.05 

incurred 10 make or give loam, intu­

c:orpotate deposita. advances or 

investmentl 

Nature of 

inclebtednes. 

Clotin,/ (loan! 
ba1anc:e iHuanc:e of 

debtJ any 
olhudc.) 

0.60 

0.05 

0.52 

0.05 

-(WI 

0.05 

0.46 

0.05 

0.25 

0.05 

0.25 

0.05 

0.22 

0.05 

0.25 

0.05 

0.16 

0.05 

eo .. Tenure 

Detail. of the loaM, intu-c:orpotate cle.poaits, advances or investmf!'nts 

Nature 
(loan! 

advanc:eI I intuna 
intettorpor Rate 

ate (% ) 

depOliiti 

investment 

Tenure 
S""ffiII ............ 

Purpoae for whic:h the 

fund. will be. utiJiIied 

by Ihe ultimate tft:ipient of 

fund. 
(end-uNge) 



KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
819, Laxmi Deep Building, 
Laxmi Nagar District Center, 
New Delhi-ll0092. 

SCV & CO. llP. 
Chartered Accountants 
B-41, Panchsheel Enclave, 
New Delhi-ll0017. 

Review Report on Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements for the period ended 
30th September, 2023 of REC Limited. 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
REC Limited 
Core-IV, SCOPE Complex, 
7, Lodi Road, 
New Delhi - 110003 

We have reviewed the accompanying Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements of REC 
Limited ('Company') which comprise the Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2023, and the related 
Statement of Profit and Loss(including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement 
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the six months period then ended and a 
summary of significant accounting policies (together hereinafter referred as "Special Purpose 
Standalone Interim Financial Statements") as required by Indian Accounting Standard 34 'Interim 
Financial Reporting' ("Ind AS 34") . 

Management's Responsibility for the Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements. 

These Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements, which is the responsibility of the 
Company's Management and approved by the Board of Directors ofthe Company, has been prepared 
in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in in all material respects, 
in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian Accounting Standard 34 
'Interim Financial Reporting' ("Ind AS 34") prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
read with read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. These Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements have been prepared 
solely for the purllose of inclusion of financial information in respect of fund raising programmes of 
the Company and its Holding Company ("Power Finance Ltd") . 

Scope of review 

We conducted our 



procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with 
Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would 
become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not 
express an audit opinion. 

Conclusion 

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe 
that the accompanying Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements are not prepared, in 
all material respects, in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian 
Accounting Standard 34 'Interim Financial Reporting' ("Ind AS 34") prescribed under Section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013, read with read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India. 

Other Matters 

We did not review or audited the standalone financial statements of the Company for the financial 

year ended March 31, 2023. These standalone financial statements have been audited by other firms 

of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 17th May 2023 expressed an unmodified opinion 

on the standalone financial results of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023. 

Our conclusion on the Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements is not modified in 

respect of this matter. 

This report is intended solely for the use of the Company for the purpose of inclusion of financial 
information in respect of fund raising programmes of the Company and its Holding Company thereto 
and should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. We do not accept or assume 
any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown 
or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing. 

For MIs Kailash Chand Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 
ICAI Firm Registration: 112318W 

Name - Saurabh Chouhan 

Designation: Partner 
Membership Number: 167453 

Date: November 01, 2023 
Place: Mumbai 

For MIs SCV & Co. LLP. 
Chartered Accountants, 
ICAI Firm Registration:000235NIN500089 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 

Designation: Partner 
Membership Number: 087010 



-

REC Limited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003, CIN: L40101DL1969GOI005095 

Balance Sheet as at 30th September 2023 

S. Particulars Note 

No. No. 

ASSETS 
(1) Financial Assets 

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 6 

(b) Bank balances other than (a) above 7 
(c) Derivative financial instruments 8 

(d) Loans 9 
(e) Investments 10 

(f) Other financial assets 11 

Total - Financial Assets (1) 

(2) Non-Financial Assets 

(a) CUrrent tax assets (net) 12 

(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 13 

(c) Property, Plant & Equipment 14 

(d) Capital Work-in-Progress 14 

(e) Other Intangible Assets 14 
(£) Other non-financial assets 15 

Total - Non-Financial Assets (2) 
(3) Assets classified as held for sale 16 

Total AS~ETS (1+2+3) 

LIABILmES AND EQUITY 

LIABILmES 

(1) Financial Liabilities 

(a) Derivative financial instruments 8 

(b) Debt Securities 17 

(c) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 18 
(d) Subordinated Liabilities 19 

(e) Other financial liabilities 20 

Total - Financial Liabilities (1) 

(2) Non-Financial Liabilities 

(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 21 

(b) Provisions 22 

(c) Other non-finahcialliabilities 23 

Total - Non-Financial Liabilities (2) 

(3) EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital 24 

(b) Instruments Entirely Equity In Nature 25 

(c) Other equity 26 

Total - Equity (3) 
Total - LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (1+2+3) 

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies lto 5 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 1st November 2023 

(~in Crores) 

As at As at 
30-09-2023 31-03-2023 

5,994.63 39.00 

608.35 1,948.34 

11,354.40 8,981.61 

4,63,095.98 4,22,083.91 

3,253.31 3,137.98 

24,438.12 24,400.28 

5,08,744.79 4,60,591.12 

295.78 295.78 

2,694.65 3,276.99 

634.84 638.91 

6.63 2.72 

0.72 1.62 

82.78 69.65 

3,715.40 4,285.67 

0.05 0.34 
5,12,460.24 4,64,877.13 

935.14 976.95 

2,51,174.87 2,36,948.99 

1,64,346.40 1,37,114.13 

4,043.21 6,773.30 

28,401.54 25,174.58 

4,48,901.16 4,06,987.95 

172.44 -
102.60 110.94 

166.72 98.57 

441.76 209.51 

2,633.22 2,633.22 

558.40 558.40 

59,925.70 54,488.05 

63,117.32 57,679.67 

5,12,460.24 4,64,877.13 

~ 
iVivek Kumar Dewangan 
irman & Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 



REC Limited 
Registered O ffice - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003, CIN: L40101DL1969GOlOO5095 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 30th September 2023 

S. Particulars 

No. 

Revenue from Operations 

(i) Interest Income 

(ti) Dividend Income 

(ii) Fees and Commission Income 

(iv) Net gain! (loss) on fair value changes 

I. Total Revenue from Operations (i to iii) 

II. Other Income 

III. Total Income (I+II) 

Expenses 

(i) Finance Costs 

(ti) Net translation/ transaction exchange loss 

(ill) Fees and commission Expense 

(iv) Impairment on financial instruments 

(v) Employee Benefits Expenses 

(vi) Depreciation and amortization 

(vii) Corporate Social ResponSibility Expenses 

(viii) Other Expenses 

IV. Total Expenses (i to viii) 

V. Profit before Tax (III-IV) 

VI. Tax Expense 

(i) Current Tax 

- Current Year 

- Earlier Years 

(ii) Deferred Tax 

Total Tax Expense (i+ii) 

VII. Profit for the period 

Other com prehensive Income/(Loss) 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Re-measurement gains/(Iosses) on defined benefit plans 

- Tax impact on above 

(b) Changes in Fair Value of Equity Instruments measured at Fair Value through Other 

ComprehenSive Income (FVOCI) 

- Tax impact on above 

Sub-Total (i) 

(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Effective portion of gains and loss on hedging instruments in cash flow hedges 

- Tax impact on above 

(b) Cost of hedging reserve 

- Tax impact on above 

VIII. Other comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the period (i+ii) 

IX. Total comprehensive Income for the period (VII+VIII) 

X. Basic & Diluted Earnings per Equity Share of f 10 each (in f ) 

(1) For continuing operations 

(2) For discontinued operations 

(3) 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 1st November 2023 

Sub-Total (ii) 

Note 

No. 

27 

28 

29 

34 

30 

31 

32 

33 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

(~in Crores) 

Period ended Period ended 

30-()9-2023 30-()9-2022 

22,082.49 19,062.07 

24.21 9.90 

90.53 90.07 

354.28 237.86 

22,551.51 19,399.90 

19.28 17.16 

22,570.79 19,417.06 

14,399.88 11,105.36 

130.53 936.34 

9.77 6.92 

(702.37) 728.38 

90.91 106.21 

11.85 11.74 

44.86 94.45 

66.74 59.08 

14,052.17 13,048.48 

8,518.62 6,368.58 

1,531.52 1,317.48 

(90.36) 

253.50 (34.18) 

1,785.02 1,192.94 

6,733.60 5,175.64 

1.05 (2.36) 

(0.26) 0.59 

34.58 (36.71) 

(0.42) (0.11) 

34.95 (38.59) 

1.09 718.40 

(74.33) (180.81) 

890.22 (2,652.35) 

(254.09) 667.54 

562.89 (1,447.22) 

597.84 (1,485.81) 

7,331.44 3,689.83 

25.57 19.66 

25.57 19.66 

Vivek Kumar Dewangan 

hairman & Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 



RECLimited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, CIN: L40101DL1969GOIOO5095 

Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 30th September 2023 

Particulars 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 

Net Profit before Tax 

Adjustments for: 

1. Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 

2. Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Assets held for sale (net) 

3. Depreciation & Amortization 

4. Impairment losses on Financial Instruments 

5. Loss/ (Gain) on Fair Value Changes (net) 

6. Effective Interest Rate (EIR) in respect of Loan Assets and Borrowings 

7. Interest on Commercial Paper 

8. Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss/ (Gain) 

9. Interest on Investments 

Operating Profit! (Loss) before Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities 

Inflow / (Outflow) on account of : 

1. Loan Assets 

2. Derivatives 

3. Other Financial and Non- Financial Assets 
4. Other Financial and Non- Financial Liabilities & Provisions 

Cash flow from Operations 

1. Income Tax Paid (including IDS) 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

1. Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 

2. Sale of assets held for sale 
3. Investment in Property, Plant & Equipment '(incl. CWIP & Capital Advances) 

4. Finance Costs Capitalised 
5. Sale/ (Investment) in Equity Shares 
6. Redemption! (Investment) in Debt Securities other than HQLAs (net) 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

1. Issue/ (Redemption) of Rupee Debt Securities (net) 

2. Issue/ (Redemption) of Commercial Paper (net) 

3. Raising! (Repayments) of Rupee Term Loans/ WCDL from Banks/ FIs (net) 

4. Raising! (Repayments) of Foreign Currency Debt Securities and Borrowings (net) 

5. Expenses on issue of Bonus Equity Shares 
6. Raising! (Redemption) of Subordinated Liabilities (net) 

7. Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares 

8. Repayment towards Lease Liability 

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 

Net Increase! (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the period 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the period 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 1st November 2023 

(~in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

8,518.62 

1.89 

(1.32) 

11.85 

(702.37) 

(352.38) 

(153.71) 

43.95 
(306.93) 

(11.00) 

7,048.60 

(39,263.07) 

(745.06) 

189.71 

3,482.41 

(29,287.41) 

(1,359.34) 

0.01 

1.61 

(11.99) 

(0.20) 

3.34 
(38.37) 

8,545.34 

3,054.89 

4,759.22 

24,807.54 

-

(2,500.00) 

(1,935.42) 

(0.01) 

6,368.58 

1.39 

(1.46) 

11.74 

728.38 
(237.57) 

32.98 

-
(1,137.06) 

(11 .76) 

5,755.22 

(9,304.45) 

442.46 

(485.77) 
(1,053.68) 

(4,646.22) 

(1,242.96) 

(30,646.75) (5,889.17) 

0.05 

1.60 

(5.19) 

-
4.76 

(190.54) 

(45.60) (189.32) 

(489.76) 

-
5,747.94 

3,070.02 

(0.82) 
-

-
-

36,731.56 8,327.38 

6,039.21 2,248.88 

(48.59) 126.40 

5,990.62 2,375.28 

v~.n 
Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 



A Equity share capital 

Particulars 
Balance at the beginning of the period 

Changes in equity share capital during the period* 

Balance at the end of the period 

REC Limited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, CIN: L40101DL1969GOI005095 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 30th September 2023 

As at 30-09-2023 

2,633.22 

-
2,633.22 

(t in Crores) 
As at 31-03-2023 

1,974.92 

658.30 

2,633.22 

• During the FY 2022-23, the Company has issued 65,83,06,000 equity shares of ~ 10 each as fully paid-up bonus shares in the ratio of 1 (One) equity share for every 3 (Three) equity share outstanding on the record date i.e. 18th 

August 2022. 

B Instruments entirely equity in nature 

(t in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 
Balance at the beginning of the period 558.40 558.40 

Changes in instruments entirely equity in nature during the period - -
Balance at the end of the period 558.40 558.40 

C Other Equity 

._. -----
Particulars Reserves & Surplus FVOCI- Effective Costs of Total 

Special Reserve for Statutory Securities Foreign General Retained Equity Portion of Hedging 
Reserve Bad and Reserve U/S Premium Currency Reserve Earnings Instruments Cash Flow reserve 

created U/S doubtful 45-IC of Account Monetary Hedges 
36(1) (viii) of debts U/S Reserve Bank Item 

the Income 36(1)(viia) of of India Act, Translation 

Tax Act, 1961 the Income 1934 Difference 

Tax Act, 1961 Account 

Balance as at 31st March 2022 22,302.93 196.82 5,814.00 2,236.54 (555.29) 11,781.62 6,915.38 (37.98) 194.21 (395.95) 48,452.28 

Profit for the period 5,175.64 5,175.64 

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans (net of taxes) (1.77) (1.77) 

Recognition through Other Comprehensive Income (net of (36.82) 537.59 (1,984.81) (1,484.04) 

taxes) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period - - - - - - 5,173.87 (36.82) 537.59 (1,984.81) 3,689.83 

Transferred to/ (from) Retained Earnings 1,350.31 - 1,035.15 - (2,385.46) -
Transferred to General Reserve - - - -
Reclassification of gain! (loss) on sale/ extinguishment of 2.54 (2.54) -
FVOCI equity instrument (net of taxes) 

Foreign Currency Translation gain! (loss) on long term (290.34) (290.34) 

monetary items during the period 

Amortisation during the period 20.63 20.63 

Sub-total 1,350.31 - 1,035.15 - (269.71) - (2,382.92) (2.54) - - (269.71) 

Utilised for issue of Bonus Equity Shares - -"-lill. 1Il\ -- (658.30) 

Expenses incurred on issue of Bonus E~ ''''in <f c 
/< ~ ~ 

-..l &.-c k (0.82) 

Dividends f( ;\. ~~ <0 (947.96) 

Sub-total- Transaction with owners , ~ . ~'1. ~ - - Formeti/659.12) \ - - (* ~~ Ihi}* i\ - - - (1,607.08) 

Balance as at 30th September 2022 \ .~ \ ()'It' ' Lis 23,653.24 196.82 6,84/ ·Ii Rural ll~ I. (825.00) 11,781.62 \ -='",\8,75!!~ ~ .::! f7 .34) 731.80 (2,380.76) 50,265.32 

~~~~ ~ , ""'f"''''''''I! LIlli"" / !J ~,/~ 
C'-?art d ",C; ~&~ ~ \jew De\~ 

~ 



Particulars Reserves & Surplus 

Special Reserve for Statutory Securities Foreign 

Reserve Bad and Reserve ufs Premium Currency 
created ufs doubtful 45-IC of Account Monetary 

36(1) (viii) of debts ufs Reserve Bank Item 

the Income 36(1)(viia) of of India Act, Translation 

Tax Act, 1%1 the Income 1934 Difference 

Tax Act, 1%1 Account 

Balance as at 31st March 2023 24,977.89 - 8,025.15 1,577.53 (790.44) 

Profit for the period 

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans (net of taxes) 

Recognition through Other Comprehensive Income (net of 
taxes) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period - - - - -
Transferred tol (from) Retained Earnings 1,444.07 - 1,346.72 

Transferred to General Reserve - 321.60 

Reclassification of gain! (loss) on salel extinguishment of 

FVOCI equity instrument (net of taxes) 

Foreign Currency Translation gain! (loss) on long term (56.82) 

monetary items during the period 

Amortisation during the period 98.45 

Sub-total 1,444.07 321.60 1,346.72 - 41.63 

Dividends 

Sub-total- Transaction with owners - - - - -
Balance as at 30th September 2023 26,421.96 321.60 9,371.87 1,577.53 (748.81) 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 1st November 2023 

FVOCI-

General Retained Equity 

Reserve Earnings Instruments 

11,978.44 9,930.77 (101.47) 

6,733.60 

0.79 

34.16 

- 6,734.39 34.16 

- (2,790.79) 

(321.60) -
3.23 (3.23) 

(321.60) (2,787.56) (3.23) 

(1,935.42) 

- (1,935.42) -
11,656.84 11,942.18 (70.54) 

(~ in Crores) 

Effective Costs of Total 
Portion of Hedging 

Cash Flow reserve 

Hedges 

600.05 (1,709.87) 54,488:05 

6,733.60 

0.79 

(73.24) 636.13 597.05 

(73.24) 636.13 7,331.44 

-
-
-

(56.82) 

98.45 

- - 41.63 

(1,935.42) 

- - (1,935.42) 

526.81 (1,073.74) 59,925.70 

v.&': 
Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 



REC Limited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003 
CIN: L40101DL1969GOlO05095 

Notes to Accounts 

1. Company Overview 

REC Limited ("REC" or the "Company") was incorporated in the year 1969. The Company is 

domiciled in India and is limited by shares, having its registered office and principal place of 

business at Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-ll0003, India. The books of accounts 

are maintained at the Corporate Office situated at Plot no. 1-4, Sector-29, Gurugram, Haryana, in 

addition to the registered office of the Company. The Company has offices spread across the country, 

mainly in the State Capitals and one training center at Hyderabad. 

The Company is a Government of India Enterprise engaged in extending financial assistance across 

the power sector value chain and is a Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) 

Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Being an NBFC, 

the company is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. 

The company has been accorded with the status of a 'Maharatna' Central Public Sector Enterprise by 

the Department of Public Enterprises, under the Ministry of Finance. 

REC is a leading Infrastructure Finance Company in India and the principal products of REC are 

interest-bearing loans to State Electricity Boards, State Power utilities/State Power Departments and 

Private sector for all segments of Power infrastructure. 

The shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited. 

Further, various debt securities of the Company are also listed on the Stock Exchanges 

2. Basis of Preparation 

These Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared for the purpose of 

inclusion of financial infonnation in respect of fund raising programmes of the COInpany and its 

Holding Company and complies with the measurement principles laid down under Ind AS notified 

under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable regulatory norms / guidelines including 

those issued by RBI. 

These financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023 were authorized and approved 
by the Board of Directors on 1st November 2023. 

3. Significant Accounting Policies 

3.1 

The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the financial statements are as given 

below: 

~~ft1'ih1~~ assets and financi hare 



measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies. These policies have been applied 

consistently for all the periods presented in the financial statements. 

Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('INR') which is also the functional currency 

of the Company. 

3.2 Income recognition 

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding 

and rate applicable. 

Unless otherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers are appropriated in the order of (i) 

costs and expenses of REC (ii) delayed and penal interest including interest tax, if any (iii) overdue 

interest including interest tax, if any and (iv) repayment of principal; the oldest being adjusted first, 

except for credit impaired loans and recalled loans, where principal amount is appropriated only 

after the complete recovery of other costs, expenses, delayed and penal interest and overdue interest 

including interest tax, if any. The recoveries under One Time Settlement (OTS)/ Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code (IBC) proceedings are appropriated first towards the principal outstanding and 

remaining recovery thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any. 

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective 

interest rate (EIR), i.e. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 

expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. 

Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognized 

on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is disclosed separately 

under the head interest income. 

Interest income on credit-impaired loan assets, unless realized, is not being recognised as a matter of 

prudence, pending the outcome of resolutions of stressed assets. 

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire 

interest amount due in time, in accordance with .the terms of the respective contract and is netted 

against the corresponding interest income. 

Income from Government schemes 

Income of agency fee on Government schemes is recognized on accrual basis based on the services 

rendered. 

Dividend income 

Income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is taken into account 

on accrual basis when right to receive payment is established. 



Dividend on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is 

recognised separately under the head 'Dividend Income'. 

Other services 

Fees/ charges on loan assets, other than those considered an adjustment to EIR, are accounted for on 

accrual basis. Pre-payment premium is accounted for by the Company in the year of receipt. 

3.3 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurred in connection with the 

borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or 

construction of a qualifying asset, till the time such qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended 

use, are capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready 

for its intended use. 

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per 

the effective interest rate method. 

3.4 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to 

equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity 

shares outstanding during the period. 

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted 

for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

3.5 Foreign Currency Translation 

Foreign currency transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Company using the 

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and the re­

measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at period-end exchange rates are 

recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, for the long-term monetary items recognized 

in the financial statements before 1 April 2018, such gains and losses are accumulated in a "Foreign 

Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account" and amortized over the balance period of 

such long term monetary item, by recognition as income or expense in each of such periods. 

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost 

(translated using the exchange rates at the transaction date). 



3.6 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Land 

Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be determined, 

related carrying amounts are not amortized. 

Land also includes land treated as a Right of Use asset under lease agreement earlier classified as 

finance lease and is amortized over the lease term. 

Other Tangible assets 

PPE other than land is initially recognized at acquisition cost or construction cost, including any costs 

directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable 

of operating in the manner intended by the Company's management. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when it is probable that.future economic benefits associated with the item will flow 

to the Company beyond one year. Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. 

Subsequent measurement (depreciation method, useful lives, residual value, and impairment) 

PPE are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Depreciation on PPE is provided on the straight-line method over the useful life of the assets as 

prescribed under Part 'C' of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged for the full month if the asset is in 

use for more than 15 days. Depreciation on assets purchased during the year up to Rs. 5,000/- is 

provided @ 100%. 

The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each 

financial year. PPE other than land is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in 

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 

De-recognition 

An item of PPE and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when 

no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposaL Any gain or loss arising on de­

recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and 

the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Capital Work-in-Progress 

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as 'Capital work-in-progress.' 

The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly 

attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade 

discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the 

'Capital Advances.' 



3.7 Intangible assets 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such assets are recognized where it is probable that 

the future economic benefits attributable to the assets will flow to the company. 

Subsequent measurement (amortization method, useful lives and residual value) 

All intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated 

useful lives, and a possible impairment is assessed if there is an indication that the intangible asset 

may be impaired. Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each 

reporting date. Changes, if any, are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates. Management 

estimates the useful life of intangible assets to be five years. 

Intangible Assets under Development 

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under intangible assets is carried as 

'Intangible assets under development' till they are ready for their intended use. Advances paid for 

the acquisition/ development of intangible assets which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are 

classified under 'Capital Advances'. 

Derecognition of Intangible Assets 

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected 

from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as 

the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognized 

in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

3.8 Lease accounting: 

Right-of-use asset and related lease liability in connection with all former operating leases are 

recognised except for those identified as short-term or low-value lease. 

An assessment at contract inception is made whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A lease is 

defined as 'a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying 

asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration'. 

To apply this definition, the contract is assessed for three key evaluations which are whether: 

the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or 

implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available 

right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset 

throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the contract 

right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use and right to direct 'how 

and for what purpose' the asset is used throughout the period of use. 

At lease commencement date, a right-of-use asset and a lease liability is recognized on the balance 

sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of the 

lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred, an timate of any costs to dismantle an __ d~r=::::,...... 



The right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to 

the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The right­

of-use asset is also assessed for impairment when such indicators exist. 

At the commencement date, the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments 

unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily 

available or the Company's incremental borrowing rate. 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments 

(including in substance fixed), variable payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to be 

payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising from options reasonably certain to be 

exercised. 

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for 

interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in­

substance fixed payments. 

When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use 

asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero. 

3.9 Assets held for sale 

Assets are classified as Held for Sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a 

sale transaction rather than through continuing use and the sale is highly probable. A sale is 

considered as highly probable when such assets have been decided to be sold by the Company; are 

available for immediate sale in their present condition; are being actively marketed for sale at a price 

and the sale has been agreed or is expected to be concluded within one year of the date of 

classification. Such assets are measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less selling costs. 

Assets held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the Balance Sheet and are not 

depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. 

3.10 Financial Instruments 

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by 

transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured 

initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described 

below. 

• Amortized c 



• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

• Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures (carried at cost in accordance with 

Ind AS 27) 

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL or at FVOCI are subject to review for impairment at 

least at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or 

a group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are applied to each 

category of financial assets, which are described below. 

Amortized cost 

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if both of the 

following conditions are met: 

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to 

collect contractual cash flows; and 

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Impairment allowance (expected credit loss) is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized 

cost. 

Modification of cash flows 

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified, and the 

renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition of that financial asset, the Company 

recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and rec?gnizes a modification gain or 

loss in profit or loss. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the 

present value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the 

financial asset's original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount 

of the modified financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified financial 

asset. 

Financial assets at FVTPL 

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that either do not meet the criteria for amortized 

cost classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are 

designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial instruments also fall into this 

category, except for those designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge 

accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or 

losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined 

by reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market 

exists. 

Embedded derivatives 

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative 

host contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrume way 
~ .( 

similar to a derivative. An embedd ash 1"1 ...... ;qT<:!\\t"hat 

otherwise t~ according to a sp 



foreign exchange rate, or other variable, provided that, in the case of a non-financial variable, it is not 

specific to a party to the contract. 

Derivatives embedded in all host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at 

fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host 

contracts or if the embedded derivative feature leverages the exposure and the host contracts are not 

held for trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are 

measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as 

effective hedging instruments. 

Financial assets at FVOCI 

FVOCI financial assets comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value. An equity investment 

classified as FVOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains and losses are 

recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and reported within the FVOCI reserve within 

equity, except for dividend income, which is recognized in profit or loss. There is no recycling of such 

gains and losses from OCl to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the derecognition of the investment. 

However, the Company may transfer the same within equity. 

De-recognition of financial assets 

De-recognition of financial assets due to a substantial modification of terms and conditions 

The Company derecognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and 

conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the 

difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not 

already been recorded. 

De-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification 

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 

assets) are derecognized (Le. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when the contractual 

rights to receive the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and 

substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Company also derecognizes the financial 

asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method, 

except for financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried subsequently 

at fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. All host contracts which are in nature of 

a financial liability and separated from embedded derivative are measured at amortised cost using 

the effective interest method. 

Derecognition of financial liabilities 



Hedge accounting 

To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of the following 
requirements: 

- there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument 

- the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic 

relationship 

- the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the 

hedged item that the Company actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that 

the Company actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item. 

All derivative financial instruments designated under hedge accounting are recognised initially at 

fair value and reported subsequently at fair value at each reporting date. To the extent that the hedge 

is effective, changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as hedging instruments in cash flow 

hedges are recognised in other comprehensive income and included within the cash flow hedge 

reserve in equity. Any ineffectiveness in the hedge relationship is recognised immediately in profit or 
loss. 

At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any gain or loss previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and presented as a reclassification 

adjustment within other comprehensive income. 

At the inception of each hedging relationship, the Company formally designates and documents the 

hedge relationship, in accordance with the Company's risk management objective and strategies. The 

documentation includes identification of the hedged item, hedging instrument, the nature of risk(s) 

being hedged, the hedge ratio and how the hedging relationship meets the hedging effectiveness 
requirements. 

Fair Value Hedges 

In line with the recognition of change in the fair value of the hedging instruments in the Statement of 

Profit & Loss, the change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is 

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Such changes are made to the carrying amount of the 
hedged item and are adjusted in Effective Interest Rate in the period when the hedging instrument 

ceases to exit. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised 

immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

3.11 Impairment of financial assets 

Loan assets 

The Company follows a 'three-stage' model for impairment in the form of Expected Credit Loss 

(ECL) based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarised below: 

• Stage 1 includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial 

recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. 

• Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial 

recognition but that do not have objective evidence of impairment. 

• 



The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and lifetime 

ECL for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at 

Default and Loss Given Default, defined as follows: 

Probability of Default (PD) - The PD represents the likelihood of the borrower defaulting on its 

obligation either over next 12 months or over the remaining lifetime of the instrument. 

Loss Given Default (LGD) - LGD represents the Company's expectation of loss given that a default 

occurs. LGD is expressed in percentage and it shows the proportion of the amount that will actually 

be lost post recoveries in case of a default. 

Exposure at Default (EAD) - EAD represents the amounts, including the principal outstanding, 

interest accrued and outstanding Letters of Comfort that the Company expects to be owed at the time 

of default. 

Forward-looking economic information is included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, 

EAD and LGD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed on 

an ongoing basis. 

Financial assets other than Loans 

In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets 

has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly 

since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month 

expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. 

To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset 

as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of 

initial recognition. The Company also considers reasonable and supportable information, that is 

available without undue cost or effort that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since 

initial recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased 

significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the 

balance sheet date. 

Write-offs 

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has 

stopped pursuing the recovery or as directed by the order of the Judicial Authority. 

3.12 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short­

term, highly liquid investments (original maturity less than three months) that are readily convertible 

into known amounts of cash and \Yhich are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

3.13 Dividend and Other Payments to holders of Instruments classified as Equity 

Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognize es in 
'b. O. 
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respectively. Liability for the payments to the holders of instruments classified as equity are 

recognized in the period when such payments are authorized for payment by the Company. 

3.14 Material prior period errors 

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for 

the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest 

period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period 

presented, are restated. 

3.15 Prepaid Expenses 

A prepaid expense up to Rs. 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition. 

3.16 Taxation 

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax. It is 

recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in OCI 

or directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity. 

Current tax is detenriined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax rates 

enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax 

payable in respect of previous years. 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of 

taxable income. Deferred tax on temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries 

and joint ventures is not provided if reversal of these temporary differences can be controlled by the 

Company and it is probable that reversal will not occur in the foreseeable future. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to 

apply to their respective period of realization, provided those rates are enacted or substantively 

enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a 

legally enforceable right to offset ~rrent tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes 

levied by the same tax authority. 

Deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is 

recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 

profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred 

tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer 

probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax income or expense 

in profit or loss, except where they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income 

or directly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also recognized in other comprehensive 

income or equity, respectively. 



3.17 Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid 

annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the 

period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within 

twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services and 

non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis. 

Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution 

plans as under: 

Defined contribution plan 

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions in respect 

of the employees into a separate fund. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to pay 

further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by the 

Company towards defined contribution plans are charged to the profit or loss in the period to which 

the contributions relate. 

Defined benefit plan 

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, Post Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF) and 

Other Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit plans 

covering eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will 

receive on retirement is defined by reference to the employee's length of service, final salary, and 

other defined parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Company, even if 

plan assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside. 

The Company's obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit 

credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. 

The liability recognized in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present 

value of the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBa) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets. 

Management estimates the DBa annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. 

Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability/asset are included in Other 

Comprehensive Income. 

Other long-term employee benefits: 

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one­

year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by an 

independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are 

charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined. 

Loan to employees at concessional rate 

measured at a 

ecognized at fair value 

initial fair value of 



transaction value is recognised as deferred employee benefits, which is amortised on a straight-line 

basis over the expected remaining period of the Loan. In case of change in expected remaining period 

of the Loan, the unamortised deferred employee benefits on the date of change is amortised over the 

updated expected remaining period of the loan on a prospective basis. 

3.18 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a 

result of a past event; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the 

Company and amounts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be 

uncertain. Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present 

obligation, based on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and 

uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present 

values, where the time value of money is material. 

A contingent liability is disclosed for: 

Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control 

of the Company or 

Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources 

will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation 

cannot be made. 

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is 

considered improbable or remote, no liability is recognized or disclosure is made. 

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party 

concerning the obligation (such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this 

asset may not exceed the amount of the related provision. 

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefits is probable, 

the related asset is disclosed. 

3.19 Fair value measurement 

The Company measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each reporting 

date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability 

takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that mark Pc; 
~ '( 
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asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset 

in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its 

highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs 

and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 

categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that 

is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Levell - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements regularly, the Company 

determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 

categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a 

whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

3.20 Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 

if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention 

to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

3.21 Business Combination under Common Control 

A business combination, if any, involving entities or businesses under common control is a business 

combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the 

same party or parties both before and after the business combination and that control is not 

transitory . 

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for 

using the pooling of interest method as follows: 

• The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts. 

• No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities. 

Adjustments are made only to harmonise significant accounting policies. 

• The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if 

the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the 

financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination 

The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is 



The identity of the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the 

transferee 

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional 

consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is 

transferred to capital reserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves. 

3.22 Expenditure on issue of shares 

Expenditure on issue of shares, if any, is charged to the securities premium account 

4. Implementation of New/ Modified Standards 

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued amendments to certain Ind-AS. 

The Company has analysed the impact of these amendments which is not material to the Company. 

Further, MCA has not issued any new Ind-AS applicable to the company. 

5. Significant management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty 

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and 

liabilities, and the related disclosures. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on 

historical experience & other relevant factors and are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Actual results 

may differ from these estimates. 

Changes in accounting estimates- Such changes, if any, are recognised in the period in which the 

estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision & future 

periods if it affects both current & future periods. 

Significant management judgments 

Recognition of deferred tax assets/ liability - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be 

recognized is based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which 

the deferred tax assets can be utilized. Further, the Company Management has no intention to make 

withdrawal from the Special Reserve created and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income 
tax Act, 1961 and thus, the special reserve created and maintained is not capable of being reversed. 

Hence, the company does not create any deferred tax liability on the said reserve. 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of the applicability of indicators 

of impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could 

result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets. 

Non recognition of Interest Income on Credit Impaired Loans - Interest income on credit-impaired 

loan assets is not being recognised as a matter of prudence, pending the outcome of resolutions of 

stressed assets. 

Significant estimates 
Use£Ullives of depreciable/amortizable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives 



Defined benefit obligation (DBO) - Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of 

underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation 
of future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount 

and the annual defined benefit expenses. 

Fair value measurements - Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of 

financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing 

estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. In 

estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the 

extent it is available. In case of non-availability of market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 

hierarchy is used for fair valuation. 

Income Taxes - Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, 

including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and also in respect of 

expected future profitability to assess deferred tax asset. 

Expected Credit Loss ('ECL') - The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for financial 

assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions 

about future economic conditions and credit behavior (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and 

resulting losses). The Company makes significant judgments about the following while assessing 

expected credit loss to estimate ECL: 

• Determining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk; 
• Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of 

product! market and the associated ECL; and 

• Establishing groups of similar financial assets to measure ECL. 
• Estimating the probability of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in 

case of default) 



6 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(f in Crores) 

Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

- Cash on Hand (including imprest) 0.07 -
- Balances with Banks 

- in current accounts 546.30 31.31 

- deposits with original maturity of 3 months or less 5,448.26 7.69 
- Short term Investment in Debt Mutual Funds - -

Total 5,994.63 39.00 

7 Bank Balances (other than Cash and Cash Equivalents) 
(~ in Crores) 

Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

- Earmarked Balances with Banks 

- For unpaid dividends 7.04 6.79 

- For govt. funds for onward disbursement as grant 25.27 24.22 

- Earmarked Term Deposits 

- Deposits in Compliance of Court Order 0.62 0.62 

- Term Deposit- Debenture Redemption Reserves 82.02 196.35 

- Balances with banks not available for use pending 493.40 1,720.36 

allotment of 54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 
Total 608.35 1,948.34 



8 Derivative Financial Instruments 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

The Company enters into derivatives for hedging foreign exchange risks and interest rate risks. Derivatives held for risk management purposes include 

hedges that are either designated as effective hedges under the hedge accounting requirements or hedges that are economic hedges. The table below 
shows the fair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets or liabilities together with their notional amounts. 

Part I 

(~ in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

Notional Fair Value- Fair Value- Notional Fair Value- Fair Value-
Amounts Assets Liabilities Amounts Assets Liabilities 

Currency Derivatives 

- Currency swaps 3,114.68 34.33 79.36 3,083.13 47.50 58.13 
- Others 

- Call Spread 2,076.45 254.19 3.59 2,055.42 208.14 -
- Seagull Options 1,04,534.88 9,345.64 316.34 80,362.47 8,007.42 87.89 

Sub-total (i) 1,09,726.01 9,634.16 399.29 85,501.02 8,263.06 146.02 

Interest Rate Derivatives 

- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 68,351.78 1,720.24 535.85 46,278.27 718.55 300.82 
Sub-total (ii) 68,351.78 1,720.24 535.85 46,278.27 718.55 300.82 
Other derivatives 

- Reverse cross currency swaps - - - 4,947.00 - 530.11 
Total- Derivative Financial Instruments (i+ii+iii) 1,78,077.79 11,354.40 935.14 1,36,726.29 8,981.61 976.95 

Part II 

Included in Part I are derivatives held for hedging and risk management purposes as below: 

(~ in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

Notional Fair Value- Fair Value- Notional Fair Value- Fair Value-
Amounts Assets Liabilities Amounts Assets Liabilities 

Fair Value Hedging 

- Interest Rate Derivatives 

- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 15,950.70 - 530.48 15,950.70 10.32 289.34 

Sub-total (i) 15,950.70 - 530.48 15,950.70 10.32 289.34 

Cash Flow Hedging 

- Currency Derivatives 

- Currency Swaps 3,114.68 34.33 51.22 3,083.13 38.85 -
- Others 

- Call Spread 2,076.45 254.19 3.59 2,055.42 208.14 -
- Seagull Options 1,04,534.88 9,322.24 316.34 80,362.47 7,979.02 85.76 

- Interest Rate Derivatives 
- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 45,701.08 1,267.60 5.37 23,627.57 337.69 11.48 

Sub-total (ii) 1,55,427.09 10,878.36 376.52 1,09,128.59 8,563.70 97.24 

Undesignated Derivatives 6,700.00 476.04 28.14 11,647.00 407.59 590.37 

Total- Derivative Financial Instruments (i+ii+iii) 1,78,077.79 11,354.40 935.14 1,36,726.29 8,981.61 976.95 

Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value at each reporting date. The changes in the fair value of derivatives deSignated as hedging 
instruments in effective cash flow hedges are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. In case of fair value hedges, the changes in fair value of the 

derivatives designated as hedging instruments along with the fair value changes in the carrying amount of the hedged items are recognised in the 
Statment of Profit & Loss. For undesignated derivatives, the changes in the fair value are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss. 



9 Loans 
The Company has categorised all loans at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(~ in Crores) 

Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

Principal O/s Amortised Cost Principal O/s Amortised Cost 

(A) Loans 
(i) Term Loans 4,37,521.94 4,39,649.38 4,08,463.40 4,09,638.42 
(ii) Working Capital Term Loans 36,752.92 37,003.11 26,548.39 26,709.24 

Total (A) - Gross Loans 4,74,274.85 4,76,652.48 4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

Less: Impairment loss allowance (13,556.50) (13,556.50) (14,263.75) (14,263.75) 
Total (A) - Net Loans 4,60,718.35 4,63,095.98 4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 

(B) Security Details 
(i) Secured by tangible assets 2,41,113.66 2,41,758.33 2,42,310.94 2,42,633.17 
(ii) Covered by Govt. Guarantees 1,99,108.87 2,00,678.72 1,72,069.58 1,73,004.21 
(iii) Unsecured 34,052.32 34,215.43 20,631.27 20,710.28 

Total (B) - Gross Loans 4,74,274.85 4,76,652.48 4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

Less: Impairment loss allowance (13,556.50) (13,556.50) (14,263.75) (14,263.75) 
Total (B) - Net Loans 4,60,718.35 4,63,095.98 4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 

(C)(I) Loans in India 
(i) Public Sector 4,29,140.03 4,31,567.34 3,93,225.23 3,94,571.78 
(ii) Private Sector 45,134.82 45,085.14 41,786.56 41,775.88 

Total (CHI) - Gross Loans 4,74,274.85 4,76,652.48 4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

Less: Impairment loss allowance (13,556.50) (13,556.50) (14,263.75) (14,263.75) 
Total (CHI) - Net Loans 4,60,718.35 4,63,095.98 4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 

(C)(II) I Loans outside India 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 

Total (C)~II)- Net L~ansl 
4,60,718.351 4,6~.o.9.it~ 1 4,20,748.041 4,22,083.91 



10 Investments 

- -- - - - -- -

Particulars Amortised At fair value Sub-total Others (At Cost) Total 

Cost Through Other Through profit or Designated at fair 

Comprehensive loss value through 

Income profit or loss 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5= 1+2+3+4) (6) (7= 5+6) 

As at 30th September, 2023 
Govt. Serurities 1,430.67 - - - 1,430.67 - 1,430.67 
Debt Serurities 784.54 - 561.19 - 1,345.73 - 1,345.73 
Equity Instruments - 412.94 63.87 476.81 0.10 476.91 
Preference Shares 28.72 - - - 28.72 - 28.72 
Others - - - - - -
Total- Gross (A) 2,243.93 412.94 625.06 - 3,281.93 0.10 3282.03 
Investments outside India - - - - - - -
Investments in India 2,243.93 412.94 625.06 - 3,281.93 0.10 3,282.03 
Total - Gross (B) 2,243.93 412.94 625.06 - 3,281.93 0.10 3,282.03 
Total Investments 2,243.93 412.94 625.06 - 3,281.93 0.10 3,282.03 
Less: impairment loss allowance (C) (28.72) - - - (28.72) - (28.72) 
Total- Net (D=A-C) 2,215.21 412.94 625.06 - 3253.21 0.10 3253.31 

As at 31st March, 2023 
Govt. Serurities 1,431.74 - - - 1,431.74 - 1,431.74 
Debt Serurities 734.78 - 562.34 - 1,297.12 - 1,297.12 
Equity Instruments - 381.71 27.31 409.02 0.10 409.12 
Preference Shares 28.72 - - - 28.72 - 28.72 
Others - - - - - - -
Total- Gross (A) 2,195.24 381.71 589.65 - 3166.60 0.10 3,166.70 
Investments outside India - - - - - - -
Investments in India 2,195.24 381.71 589.65 - 3,166.60 0.10 3,166.70 
Total- Gross (B) 2,195.24 381.71 589.65 - 3,166.60 0.10 3,166.70 
Total Investments 2,195.24 381.71 589.65 - 3,166.60 0.10 3,166.70 
Less: impairment loss allowance (C) (28.72) - - - (28.72) - (28.72) 
Total- Net (D=A-C) 2,166.52 381.71 589.65 - 3,137.88 0.10 3,137.98 



11 Other financial assets 

The Company has categorised all the components under 'Other Financial Assets' at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of 
Ind AS 109. 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

Particulars 

Loans to Employees 

Advances to Employees 

Loans & Advances to Holding! Subsidiary 

Security Deposits 

Recoverable from Govt. of India 

- Towards Gol Fully Serviced Bonds 

Other amounts recoverable 

Less: Impairment Loss allowance 

Other Amounts Recoverable (Net) 

12 Current tax assets (net) 

Particulars 

Advance Income-tax & IDS 

Provision for Income Tax 

Tax Deposited on income tax demands under contest 

Provision for income tax for demand under contest 

Current tax assets (Net) 

13 Deferred tax assets (net) 

Particulars 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

Total (A to F) 

Sub-Total 

Sub-Total 

(~in Crores) 
As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

55.73 44:56 

1.50 0.49 

11.52 10.24 

1.18 1.03 

24,318.29 24,318.29 

148.96 120.39 

(99.06) (94.72) 

49.90 25.67 

24,438.12 24,400.28 

(~in Crores 
As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

2,946.71 2,946.71 

(2,655.88) (2,655.88) 

290.83 290.83 

5.20 5.20 

(0.25) (0.25) 

4.95 4.95 

295.78 295.78 

(~in Crores) 
As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

2,694.65 3,276.99 



14 Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 

(~ in Crores) 

Particulars Property, Plant & Equipment Capital Work-in- Intangible Other Intangible 
Progress Assets under Assets 

Development 

Freehold Land Right-of-Use Buildings Plant & Furniture & EDP Office Vehicles Total Immovable Computer Computer 
Land equipment Fixtures Equipments Equipments Property Software Software 

Gross carrying value 

As at 31.03.2022 110.39 1.59 430.83 19.90 67.41 24.06 23.38 0.40 677.96 6.07 - 14.66 

Additions - - - 0.11 1.01 1.43 2.49 - 5.04 0.72 -
Borrowings Cost Capitalised -
Disposals - - - 0.01 0.85 1.29 1.49 - 3.64 - - -
As at 30.09.2022 110.39 1.59 430.83 20.00 67.57 24.20 24.38 0.40 679.36 6.79 - 14.66 
As at 31.03.2023 110.39 1.59 456.90 20.06 67.34 23.98 24.78 0.54 705.58 2.72 - 14.67 

Additions - - - 0.35 1.02 4.62 2.66 0.13 8.78 3.71 - -
Borrowings Cost Capitalised - 0.20 

Disposals/ Adjusttnents - - - 0.68 0.91 2.21 O.ot 3.81 - - -
As at 30.09.2023 110.39 1.59 456.90 20.41 67.68 27.69 25.23 0.66 710.55 6.63 - 14.67 

Accumulated depreciation! amortisation 

As at 31.03.2022 - 0.37 13.51 0.95 10.64 16.81 11.64 0.37 54.29 - - 10.41 

Charge for the period - 0.01 3.46 0.65 2.97 1.66 1.53 0.01 10.29 - - 1.45 

Adjustment fOT disposals - - - - 0.25 1.03 0.92 - 2.20 - - -
As at 30.09.2022 - 0.38 16.97 1.60 13.36 17.44 12.25 0.38 62.38 - - 11.86 
As at 31.03.2023 - 0.39 20.61 2.23 15.39 16.27 11.40 0.38 66.67 - - 13.05 

Charge for the period - 0.01 3.61 0.64 3.06 1.87 1.74 0.02 10.95 - - 0.90 

Adjusttnent for disposals - - - 0.26 0.57 1.08 - 1.91 - - -
As at 30.09.2023 - 0.40 24.22 2.87 18.19 17.57 12.06 0.40 75.71 - - 13.95 

Net block as at 31.03.2023 110.39 1.20 436.29 17.83 51.95 7.71 13.38 0.16 638.91 2.72 - 1.62 

Net block as at 30.09.2023 110.39 1.19 432.68 17.54 49.49 10.12 13.17 0.26 634.84 6.63 - 0.72 



15 Other non-financial assets 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

(G) 

Particulars 

Unsecured, considered good 

Capital Advances 

Other Advances 

Balances with Govt. Authorities 

Pre-Spent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenses 

Prepaid Expenses 

Deferred Employee Benefits 

Other Assets 

Total (A to G) 

16 Assets Classified as Held for Sale 

Particulars 

Assets Classified as Held for Sale-Building 
Total 

As at 30-09-2023 

As at 30-09-2023 

(~in Crores 
As at 31-03-2023 

6.76 7.26 

7.71 4.50 

42.82 26.11 

- 7;70 

11.17 13.23 

14.31 10.84 

0.01 0.Q1 

82.78 69.65 

(~in Crores\ 
As at 31-03-2023 

0.05 0.34 

0.05 0.34 



17 Debt Securities 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 
(iii) 
(iv) 

(B) 

(i) 

(ii) 
(iii) 

(C) 

(i) 

(i) 

(ii) 

The Company has categorised all debt securities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(~ in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30.09.2023 As at 31.03.2023 

Face Value Amortised Cost Face Value Amortised Cost 
Secured Long-Term Debt Securities 

Institutional Bonds 1,955.00 1,943.86 1,955.00 2,029.81 
54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 39,650.10 40,123.20 35,866.55 37,124.32 
Tax Free Bonds 9,523.02 9,981.69 10,307.08 10,671.07 
Bond Application Money pending allotment 493.40 490.54 1,720.36 1,719.42 
Sub-total (A) 51,621.52 52,539.29 49,848.99 51,544.62 
Unsecured Long-Term Debt Securities 

Institutional Bonds 1,55,035.50 1,60,273.07 1,48,262.70 1,52,705.20 
Infrastructure Bonds 3.96 9.02 3.96 8.63 
Foreign Currency Bonds 35,299.65 35,254.65 32,886.78 32,690.54 
Sub-total (B) 1,90,339.11 1,95,536.74 1,81,153.44 1,85,404.37 
Unsecured Short-Term Debt Securities 

Commercial Paper 3,100.00 3,098.84 - -
Sub-total (C) 3,100.00 3,098.84 - -
Total- Debt Securities (A+B+C) 2,45,060.63 2,51,174.87 2,31,002.43 2,36,948.99 
Debt Securities issued in! outside India 

Debt Securities in India 2,09,760.98 2,15,920.22 1,98,115.65 2,04,258.45 
Debt Securities outside India 35,299.65 35,254.65 32,886.78 32,690.54 
Total- Debt Securities 2,45,060.63 2,51,174.87 2,31,002.43 2,36,948.99 

18 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(B) 

(i) 

(ii) 
(iii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

The Company has categorised all borrowings (other than debt securities) at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of 
Ind AS 109. 

(~in Crores) 

Particulars As at 30.09.2023 As at 31.03.2023 

Principal O/s Amortised Cost Principal O/s Amortised Cost 

Unsecured Long-Term Borrowings 

Term Loans from Banks 50,254.11 50,338.36 56,298.20 56,402.09 

Term Loans from Financial Institutions 9,800.00 9,822.15 6,000.00 6,000.64 

Term Loan in Foreign Currency 61,253.21 60,805.64 45,553.26 45,263.52 

Term Loans from Govt. of India (NSSF) 10,000.00 10,327.37 10,000.00 10,325.12 
Lease Liability 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 
Sub-total (A) 1,31,307.33 1,31,293.53 1,17,851.48 1,17,991.39 

Unsecured Short-Term Borrowings 

FCNR (B) Loans 22,416.26 22,422.84 15,424.22 15,427.63 

Short Term Loans/ Loans repayable on demand from Banks 10,603.30 10,626.02 3,600.00 3,607.52 

Overdrafts/ Cash Credit repayable on demand from Banks 4.01 4.01 87.59 87.59 

Sub-total (B) 33,023.57 33,052.87 19,111.81 19,122.74 

Total- Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) (A to B) 1,64,330.90 1,64,346.40 1,36,963.29 1,37,114.13 

Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) in! outside India 

Borrowings in India 1,03,077.69 1,03,540.76 91,410.03 91,850.61 

Borrowings outside India 61,253.21 60,805.64 45,553.26 45,263.52 

Total- Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 1,64,330.90 1,64,346.40 1,36,963.29 1,37,114.13 



19 Subordinated Liabilities 

The Company has categorised all subordinated liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Inti AS 109. 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

Particulars 

115th Series - Subordinate Tier-II Bonds -

8.06% Redeemable at par on 31.05.2023 

175th Series - Subordinate Tier-II Bonds -

8.97% Redeemable at par on 28.03.2029 

199th Series - Subordinate Tier-II Bonds-

7.96% Redeemable at par on 15.06.2030 

Total- Subordinated Liabilities 

Subordinated Liabilities in! outside India 

Borrowings in India 

Borrowings outside India 

Total- Subordinated Liabilities . 

As at 30.09.2023 

Face Value Amortised Cost 

- -

2,151.20 2,136.43 

1,999.50 1,906.78 

4,150.70 4,043.21 

4,150.70 4,043.21 

- -

4,150.70 4,043.21 

(~in Crores) 

As at 31.03.2023 

Face Value Amortised Cost 

2,500.00 2,668.34 

2,151.20 2,079.90 

1,999.50 2,025.06 

6,650.70 6,773.30 

6,650.70 6,773.30 

- -
6,650.70 6,773.30 



20 Other Financial Liabilities 

(A) 

(B) 

Particulars 

Unpaid Dividends 

Unpaid Principal & Interest on Bonds 

- Matured Bonds & Interest Accrued thereon 

- Interest on Bonds 

Sub-total (B) 

Advance received towards variation margin (C) 

(D) Funds Received from Govt. of India for Disbursement as Subsidy! 

(E) 
(F) 

Grant (cumulative) 

Add: Interest on such funds (net of refund) 

Less: Disbursed to Beneficiaries (cumulative) 

Undisbursed Funds to be disbursed as Subsidy/ Grant 

Payables towards Bonds Fully serviced by Govt. of India 

Other Liabilities 

Total (A to F) 

21 Current tax liabilities (net) 

Particulars 
Provision for Income Tax 

Less: Advance Income-tax & IDS 

Current tax liabilities (Net) 

22 Provisions 

Particulars 

Provisions for 

(A) Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 

Earned Leave Liability 

Medical Leave Liability 

Settlement Allowance 

Economic Rehabilitation Scheme 

Long Service Award 

Incentive 

Others 

(B) Others 

Expected Credit Loss on Letters of Comfort 

23 Other N on-financial Liabilities 

(A) 

(B) 
(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

Particulars 

Income Received in Advance 

Sundry Liabilities Account (Funded Interest Capitalisation) 

Unbilled Liability towards Capital Account 

Unamortised Fee on Undisbursed Loans 

Statutory Dues 
Total (A to E) 

Sub-total (A) 

Sub- total (B) 

Total (A+B) 

(~ in Crores \ 
As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

7.04 6.79 

26.67 25.66 

15.41 11.17 

42.08 36.83 

2,500.11 -
96,282.52 %,263.30 

3.38 3.12 

(96,257.95) (96,238. 70) 

27.95 27.72 

24,318.29 24,318.29 

1,506.07 784.95 

28,401.54 25,174.58 

(~ in Crores) 
As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

1,531.78 -
(1,359.34) -

172.44 -

(~ in Crores \ 
As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

- 2.68 

29.11 27.49 

20.58 20.61 

2.07 1.76 

4.26 4.17 

2.92 2.89 

25.92 33.47 

1.31 2.00 

86.17 95.07 

16.43 15.87 

16.43 15.87 

102.60 110.94 

(~in Crores) 

As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

0.24 -
2.15 2.80 

48.38 48.38 

63.13 12.45 

52.82 34.94 

166.72 98.57 



24 Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 

Authorised : 
Equity shares of ~ 10 each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up : 

Fully paid up Equity shares of ~ 10 each 

Total 

25 Instruments entirely equity in nature 

Particulars 

Fully paid up Perpetual Debts Instrument entirely equity in nature of flO lakhs each 

Total 

26 Other Equity 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(B) 

(C) 

Particulars 

Other Reserves 

Special Reserve created U/S 36(1) (viti) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Reserve for Bad and doubtful debts U/S 36(1 )(viia) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Statutory Reserve U/S 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

Securities Prerruum 

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account 

General Reserve 

Retained Earnings 

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

- Equity Instruments through Other ComprehenSive Income 

- Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges 

- Cost of Hedging reserve 

Total - Other Equity 
AtfliltlOns and deductIOns to the components of Other EqUIty has been dIsclosed In Statement of Changes In EqUIty . 

As at 30.09.2023 

No. of Shares Amount 

5,00,00,00,000 5,000.00 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

As at 30.09.2023 

Number Amount 

5,584 558.40 

5,584 558.40 

As at 30.09.2023 

26,421.96 

321.60 

9,371.87 

1,577.53 

(748.81) 

11,656.84 

11,942.18 

(70.54) 

526.81 

(1,073.74) 

59,925.70 

WC in rores 
As at 31.03.2023 

No. of Shares Amount 

5,00,00,00,000 5,000.00 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

(f in Crores) 

As at 31.03.2023 

Number Amount 

5,584 558.40 

5,584 558.40 

(~ in Crores) 

As at 31.03.2023 

24,977.89 

-
8,025.15 

1,577.53 

(790.44) 

11,978.44 

9,930.77 

(101.47) 

600.05 

(1,709.87) 

54,488.05 



27 Interest Income 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(B) 

(i) 

(C) 

(i) 

(D) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

Particulars 

Interest on Loan Assets 

Long term financing 

Short term financing 

Sub-total (A) 

Interest Income from Investments 

Interest from Long Term Investments 

Sub-total (B) 

Interest on Deposits with Banks 

Interest from Deposits 

Sub-total (C) 

Other Interest Income 

Interest on Delayed Payments by Borrowers 

Interest from Staff Advances 

Interest on Mobilisation Advance 

Sub-total (D) 

Total- Interest Income (A to D) 

28 Dividend Income 

Particulars 

- Dividend from Subsidiary Company 

- Dividend from Other Investments 

Total - Dividend Income 

29 Fees and Commission Income 

Particulars 

Fees based Income 

Prepayment Premium 

Fee for Implementation of Govt. Schemes 

Total - Fees and Commission Income 

30 Other Income 

Particulars 

Net gain! (loss) on disposal of assets classified as held for sale 

Rental Income 

Fees from Training Courses 

Miscellaneous Income 

Total - Other Income 

Period ended 30-09-2023 
On Financial On Financial On Financial 

Assets measured Assets measured Assets measured 
at Fair Value at Amortised Cost at Fair Value 
throughOCI through Profit or 

Loss 

- 20,278.84 -
- 1,399.42 -
- 21,678.26 -

- 81.40 29.64 

- 81.40 29.64 

- 216.08 -

- 216.08 -

- 74.53 -
- 2.46 -
- 0.12 -
- 77.11 -
- 22,052.85 29.64 

Period ended 30-09-2023 

23.40 

0.81 

24.21 

Period ended 30-09-2023 

29.78 

34.59 

26.16 

90.53 

Period ended 30-09-2023 

1.32 

9.35 

4.55 

4.06 

19.28 

(~ . C m rores 
Period ended 30-09-2022 

On Financial On Financial On Financial 
Assets measured Assets measured Assets measured 

at Fair Value at Amortised Cost at Fair Value 
throughOCI through Profit or 

Loss 

- 18,711.74 -
- 84.50 -
- 18,796.24 -

- 71.44 11.84 

- 71.44 11.84 

- 44.08 -
- 44.08 -

- 137.05 -
- 1.29 -
- 0.13 -
- 138.47 -
- 19,050.23 11.84 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

8.91 

0.99 

9.90 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

58.04 

6.76 

25.27 

90.07 

(~ in Crares) 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

1.46 

8.15 

3.37 

4.18 

17.16 



31 Finance Costs 

Finance Costs have been incurred on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost. 

(~ in Crores) 
Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

(i) Interest on Borrowings 

- Loans from Govt. of India (NSSF) 413.50 413.50 
- Loans from Banks/ Financial Institutions 2,717.84 1,707.27 
- External Commercial Borrowings 2,114.13 586.12 

Sub-Total (i) 5,245.47 2,706.89 
(ii) Interest on Debt Securities 

- Domestic Debt Securities 7,325.32 6,525.02 
- Foreign Currency Debt Securities 835.69 709.03 
- Commercial Paper 43.95 -

Sub-Total (ii) 8,204.96 7,234.05 
(iii) Interest on Subordinated Liabilities 

- Subordinate Bonds 232.48 258.75 
Sub-Total (iii) 232.48 258.75 

(iv) Other Interest Expense 

- Swap Premium 704.48 903.98 
- Interest on Variation Margin 11.83 -
- Interest on liability towards employee benefits 0.86 1.69 

Sub-Total (iv) 717.17 905.67 
Total - Finance Costs 14,400.08 11,105.36 

Less: Finance Costs Capitalised (0.20) -
Total- Finance Costs (Net) 14,399.88 11,105.36 

32 Net translation! transaction exchange loss/ (gain) 

(~ in Crores) 
Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

Net translation! transaction exchange \oss/ (gain) 130.53 936.34 

Total 130.53 936.34 

The figures above mclude amorilsatzon of net translatlon/ transactIOn exchange loss/ (gam) on Long Term Forezgn Currency Monetary Items recognzsed m the financIal statements 
before 1st April 2018 amounting to (98.45 crores (Previous year (20.63 crores). 

33 Fees and commission expense 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

Particulars 

Guarantee Fee 

Listing and Trusteeship Fee 

Agency Fees 

Credit Rating Expenses 

Other Finance Charges 

Total (i to v) 

34 Net Gain! (loss) on Fair Value Changes 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

Particulars 

Net gain! (loss) on financial instruments at Fair Value 

through profit or loss 

On trading Portfolio 

Others 

- Changes in fair value of Derivatives 

- Changes in fair value of Long Term Investments 

- Changes in fair value of Short-term MF investments 
Sub-total (ii) 

Total (A) 

Breakup of Fair Value Changes 

-Realised 

- Unrealised 

Total Net Gain! (loss) on Fair Value Changes 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

0.85 1.46 

0.04 0.05 

0.78 0.73 

1.96 1.78 

6.14 2.90 

9.77 6.92 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

- -

317.60 248.40 

34.78 (10.83) 

1.90 0.29 

354.28 237.86 

354.28 237.86 

645.32 256.32 

(291.04) (18.46) 

354.28 237.86 

FaIr value changes in this schedule are other than those arising on account of accrued mterest mcome/ expense and represents changes m fazr value of denvatlves deSIgnated as 

economic hedges not designated under hedge accounting and ineffective hedge 



35 Impairment on financial instruments 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 

(i) 

(ii) 

(ii) 

- Loans' 

- Investments 

- Others 

On financial instruments 

-
-
-

Total (i+ii) -

On financial instruments 

(706.70) 
-

4.33 

(702.37) .. 
meludes ~ 0.54 crores (PrevIous penod ~ 126.16 crores) towards ImpaIrment allowance on Letter of Comfort . 

36 Employee Benefits Expense 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 
- Salaries and Allowances 

- Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 

- Rent towards Residential Accomodation for Employees 

- Staff Welfare Expenses 

Total 

37 Depreciation and amortization 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 

- Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 

- Amortization on Intangible Assets 

Total 

38 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 

- Direct Expenditure 

-Overheads 

Total 

39 Other Expenses 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 

- Travelling and Conveyance 

- Publicity & Promotion Expenses 

- Repairs and Maintenance 

- Rent, taxes and energy costs 

- Insurance Charges 

- Communication costs 

- Printing & stationery 

- Director's Sitting fees 

- Auditors' fees and expenses 
- Legal & Professional Charges 

- Net Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 

- Training And Conference Expense 

- Gov!. Scheme Monitoring Expenses 

- Other Expenditure 
Total 

40 Tax Expense 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 

- Current tax exPense 

- Current tax expensel (benefit) pertaining to earlier years 

Sub-total- Current Tax 

- Deferred tax expensel (credit) 
Total 

(?' in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

On financial instruments On financial instruments 

60.76 

11.86 

2.91 

15.38 

90.91 

10.95 

0.90 

11.85 

41.25 

3.61 

44.86 

7.05 

6.62 

11.33 
2.87 

0.16 

1.23 

0.66 

0.21 
0.85 

5.16 

1.89 

7.50 

7.39 

13.82 

66.74 

1,531.52 

1,531.52 

253.50 
1,785.02 

-
-

-
-

Period ended 30-09-2022 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

725.43 

-
2.95 

728.38 

(~ in Crores) 

86.82 

4.08 

2.62 

12.69 

106.21 

(?' in Crores) 

10.29 

1.45 

11.74 

(?' in Crores) 

91.15 

3.30 

94.45 

(?' in Crores) 

6.65 

2.61 

10.05 

2.85 
0.Q7 

1.31 

0.53 

0.21 

0.55 
7.16 

1.39 

2.92 

9.06 

13.72 

59.08 

(?' in Crores) 

1,317.48 

(90.36) 

1,227.12 

(34.18) 
1,192.94 



41 Earnings per Share 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

i'-!ll1!lJ:ratQr 

Profit for the period from continuing operations as per 6,733.60 5,175.64 

Statement of Profit and Loss (~ in Crores)' 

Profit for the period from discontinued operations as per - -
Statement of Profit and Loss (~ in Crores)' 

Profit for the period from continuing and discontinued 6,733.60 5,175.64 

operations as per Statement of Profit and Loss (~ in Crores)' 

D!:nQminiltQr 

Weighted average Number of equity shares 2,63,32,24,000 2,63,32,24,000 

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in ~ for an equity share 25.57 19.66 

of ~ 10 each) (for continuing operations) 

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in ~ for an equity share - -
of ~ 10 each) (for discontinued operations) 

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in ~ for an equity share 25.57 19.66 

of ~ 10 each) (for continuing and discontinued operations) 
• The profit denotes Proft after Tax less coupon expenses (net of taxes) of (0 crores (PrevIOus penod (0 crores) on Perpetual Debt Instruments entnrely equIty In nature. 



KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

819, Laxmi Deep Building, 

Laxmi Nagar District Center, 
New Delhi-110092. 

SCV & CO. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants 

B-41, Panchsheel Enclave, 
New Delhi-110017. 

Review Report on Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements for the period ended 
30th September, 2023 of REC Limited. 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
REC Limited 
Core-IV, SCOPE Complex, 
7, Lodi Road, 
New Delhi - 110003 

We have reviewed the accompanying Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements of 
REC Limited ('Company') and its subsidiary (the parent company and its subsidiary together referred 
to as "the Group") which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2023, and the 
related Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss (including the Statement of Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash 
Flows for the six months period then ended and a summary of significantaccounting policies (together 
hereinafter referred as "Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements") as required by 
Indian Accounting Standard 34 'Interim Financial Reporting' ("Ind AS 34"). 

Management's Responsibility for the Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 

These Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements, which is the responsibility of the 
Parent Company's Management and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, has been 
prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in in all material 
respects, in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian Accounting 
Standard 34 'Interim Financial Reporting' ("Ind AS 34") prescribed under Section 133 ofthe Companies 
Act, 2013, read with read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India. These Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements have 
been prepared solely for the purpose of inclusion of financial information in respect of fund-raising 
programmes of the Company and its Holding Company ("Power Finance Ltd") . 

Scope of review 



procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accord~nce with 
Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would 
become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not 
express an audit opinion. 

Conclusion 

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe 
that the accompanying Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements are not prepared, 
in all material respects, in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian 
Accounting Standard 34 'Interim Financial Reporting' ("Ind AS 34") prescribed under Section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013, read with read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India . 

Other Matters 

i. We did not review the interim financial statement of the subsidiary included in the Special 

Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements, whose interim financial reflect total 

revenue of ~ 252 crores, total net profit after tax of ~ 47.75 crores and total other 

comprehensive income of ~ Nil crores for the year to date ended 30th September, 2023 and 

cash flows(net) of ~ 14.71 crores for the year to date ended 30th September, 2023 ,as 

considered in the Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. These interim 

financial statements have been reviewed by other auditor whose Report has been furnished 
to us by the Management and our conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the 

amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary is based solely on the Report of 

the other auditor and the procedures performed by us as. 

Our conclusion on the Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements is not 

modified in respect of this matter. 

ii. We did not audit the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2023. These consolidated financial statements have been audited by other 

firms of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 17th May 2023 expressed an 

unmodified opinion on the consolidated financial results of the Company for the year ended 

March 31, 2023. 

Our conclusion on the Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements is not 

modified in respect of this matter. 



iii. This report is intended solely for the use of the Company for the purpose of inclusion of 
financial information in respect of fund raising programmes of the Company and its Holding 
Company thereto and should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. We 
do not accept or assume any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other 
person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly 
agreed by our prior consent in writing. 

For MIs Kailash Chand Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 
ICAI Firm Registration: 112318W 

Name - Saurabh Chouhan 

Designation: Partner 
Membership Number: 167453 

UDIN: ,-'3, c,1-"tS'3. r;~R.wlc.lqS S 

Date: November 01, 2023 
Place: Mumbai 

For MIs SCV & Co. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants, 
ICAI Firm Registration:000235NINSOOO89 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 

Designation: Partner 
Membership Number: 087010 



Annexure-F 

REC Limited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003, CIN: L40101DL1969GOl005095 

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30th September, 2023 

S.No. Particulars 

ASSETS 
(1) Financial Assets 

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 

(b) Bank balances other than (a) above 

(c) Trade receivables 

(d) Derivative financial instruments 

(e) Loans 

(f) Investments 

(g) Other financial assets 

Total - Financial Assets (1) 

(2) Non-Financial Assets 

(a) Current tax assets (net) 

(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 

(c) Property, Plant & Equipment 

(d) Capital Work-in-Progress 

(e) Other Intangible Assets 

(f) Other non-financial assets 

Total - Non-Fintmcial Assets (2) 

(3) Assets classified as held for sale 
Total ASSETS (1+2+3) 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
(1) Financial Liabilities 

(a) Derivative financial instruments 

(b) Trade Payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of MSMEs 

(il) total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs 

(c) Debt Securities 

(d) BorrOwings (other than debt securities) 

(e) Subordinated liabilities 

(f) Other financial liabilities 

Total - Financial Liabilities (1) 

(2) Non-Financial Liabilities 

(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 

(b) Provisions 

(c) Other non-financial liabilities 

Total - Non-Financial Liabilities (2) 

(3) liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 

(4) EQUlTY 

(a) Equity Share Capital 

(b) Instruments Entirely Equity In Nature 

(c) Other equity 

Total - Equity (4) 
Total - LIABILITIES AND EQWTY (1+2+3+4) 

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 1st November 2023 

Note 

No. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

15 

15 

16 

17 

9 

18 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

17 

26 

27 

28 

lto5 

(~ in Crores) 
AS at As at 

30-09-2023 31-03-2023 

6,019.04 48.70 

856.80 2,346.91 

134.98 113.00 

11,354.40 8,981.61 

4,63,095.98 4,22,083.91 

3,286.94 3,170.00 

24,619.58 24,422.54 

5,09,367.72 4,61,166.67 

303.93 305.95 
2,724.72 3,307.56 

635.49 639.17 

6.63 2.72 

0.72 1.63 

134.28 74.40 

3,805.78 4,331.43 

7.48 4.65 
5,13,180.98 4,65,502.75 

935.14 976.95 

- -
25.05 41.68 

2,51,127.11 2,36,902.33 

1,64,346.40 1,37,114.13 

4,043.21 6,773.30 

28,666.49 25,345.11 

4,49,143.40 4,07,153.50 

180.44 10.65 

103.29 111.62 

171.33 106.45 

455.06 228.72 

- 0.02 

2,633.22 2,633.22 

558.40 558.40 

60,390.89 54,928.89 

63,582.51 58,120.51 

5,13,180.98 4,65,502.75 

4y 
Vivek Kumar Dewangan 

Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN - 01377212 



-
REC Limited 

-- Registered Office _ Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, CIN: L40I0IDL1969GOl005095 

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 30th September, 2023 

S.No. Particulars 

Revenue from Operations 

(i) Interest Income 

(ii) Dividend Income 

(iii) Fees and Commission Income 

(iv) Net gain! (loss) on fair value changes 

(v) Sale of services 

I. Total Revenue from Operations (i to v) 

II. Other Income 

III. Total Income (I+II) 

Expenses 

(i) Finance Costs 

(ii) Net translation! transaction exchange loss 

(iii) Fees and commission Expense 

(iv) Impairment on financial instruments 

(v) Cost of services rendered 

(vi) Employee Benefits Expenses 

(vii) Depreciation and amortization 

(viii) Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 

(ix) Other Expenses 

IV. Total Expenses (i to ix) 

V. Profit before Tax (III-IV) 

VI. Tax Expense 

(i) Current Tax 

- Current Year 

- Earlier Years 

(ii) Deferred Tax 

Total Tax Expense (i+ii) 

VII. Profit for the period 

VIII. Other comprehensive Income/(Loss) 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 

- Tax impact on above 

(b) Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Equity Instruments 

- Tax impact on above 

Sub-Total (i) 
(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(a) Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges 
- Tax impact on above 

(b) Cost of hedging reserve 

- Tax impact on above 
(c) Share of Other Comprehensive Incomel (loss) of Joint Venture accounted for using 

equity method 
(d) Income tax rela ting to these items 

Sub-Total (ii) 

Other comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the period (i+ii) 

IX. Total comprehensive Income for the period (VII+VIII) 

X. Basic & Diluted Earnings per Equity Share of ~ 10 each (in ~) 

(1) For continuing operations 

(2) For discontinued operations 

(3) For continuing and discontinued operations 

Place: Mumbai 
Dale: lsi November 2023 

Note 

No. 

29 

30 

31 

37 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended Period ended 

30-09-2023 30-09-2022 

22,091.31 19,066.18 

0.81 0.99 

90.53 90.07 

354.28 237.86 

238.87 58.34 

22,775.80 19,453.44 

17.23 16.62 

22,793.03 19,470.06 

14,398.44 11,103.17 

130.53 936.34 

9.77 6.92 

(702.36) 727.13 

169.93 23.83 

102.53 118.67 

11.97 11.86 

45.35 95.22 

68.10 60.72 

14,234.26 13,083.85 

8,558.77 6,386.21 

1,546.73 1,323.72 

0.09 (90.36) 

254.00 (33.43) 

1,800.82 1,199.93 

6,757.95 5,186.28 

1.05 (2.36) 

(0.26) 0.59 

34.58 (36.71) 

(0.42) (0.11) 

34.95 (38.59) 

1.09 718.40 

(74.33) (180.81) 
890.22 (2652.35) 

(254.09) 667.54 

- 0.00 

562.89 (1447.22) 

597.84 (1,485.81) 

7,355.79 3,700.47 

25.66 19.70 

- -
25.66 19.70 

ax 
Vivek Kumar Dewangan 

Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 



REC Limited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, CIN: L40101DL1969GOIOO5095 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 30th September 2023 

PARTICULARS 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 

Net Profit before Tax 

Adjustments for: 

1. Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 

2. Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Assets held for sale (net) 

3. Depreciation & Amortization 

4. Impairment allowance on Assets Classified as Held for Sale 

5. Impairment losses on Financial Instruments 

6. Loss/ (Gain) on Fair Value Changes (net) 

7. Effective Interest Rate (Em) in respect of Loan Assets and BorrOWings 

8. Interest on Commercial Paper 

9. Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss/ (Gain) 

10. Liabilities written back 

11. Interest on Investments 

Operating profit before Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities 

Inflow I (Outflow) on account of : 

1. Loan Assets 

2. Derivatives 

3. Other Financial and Non- Financial Assets 

4. Other Financial and Non- Financial Liabilities & Provisions 

Cash flow from Operations 

1. Income Tax Paid (including IDS) 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

1. Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 

2. Sale of assets held for sale 

3. Investment in Property, Plant & Equipment (incl. CWll' & Capital Advances) . . 
4. Finance Costs Capitalised 

5. Sale/ (Investment) in Equity Shares 

6. Redemption/ (Investment) in Debt Securities other than HQLAs (net) 

7. Sale/(lnvestment) of/in shares of associate companies (Net) 

8. Maturity/(lnvestment) of/in Corporate and Term deposits 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
i. Issue/ (Redemption) of Rupee Debt Securities (net) 

2. Issue/ (Redemption) of Commercial Paper (net) 

3. Raising! (Repayments) of Rupee Term Loans/ WCDL from Banks/ FIs (net) 

4. Raising! (Repayments) of Foreign Currency Debt Securities and Borrowings (net) 

5. Expenses on issue of Bonus Equity Shares 

6. Raising! (Redemption) of Subordinated Liabilities (net) 

7. Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares 

8. Repayment towards Lease Liability 

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 

Net IncreaselDecrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the period 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the period 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 1st November 202 

(~in Crores' 
Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

8,558.77 

1.89 

(1.32) 

11.97 

(0.09) 

(702.36) 

(352.38) 

(153.71) 

43.95 

(306.93) 

(0.24) 

(11.00) 

7,088.54 

(39,263.07) 

(745.06) 

48.14 

3,533.85 

(29,337.59) 

(1,375.25) 

0.03 

1.61 

(12.50) 

(0.20) 

3.34 

(38.37) 

(3.02) 

60.92 

8,545.34 

3,054.89 

4,759.22 

24,807.54 

-

(2,500.00) 

(1,912.02) 

(0.01) 

6,386.21 

1.39 

(1.46) 

11.86 

-
727.13 

(237.57) 

32.98 

-
(1,137.06) 

1.30 

(11.76) 

5,773.02 

(9,304.45) 

442.46 

(675.29) 

(859.59) 

(4,623.86) 

(1,251.83) 

(30,712.85) (5,875.69) 

0.05 

1.60 

(5.20) 

-
4.76 

(190.54) 

(8.80) 

2.98 

11.81 (195.15) 

(489.76) 

-

5,747.94 

3,070.02 

(0.82) 

-
-
-

36,754.96 8,327.38 

6,053.92 2,256.54 

(38.89) 140.99 

6,015.03 2,397.53 

Vivek Kumar Dewangan 

hairman & Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 



RECLimited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, CIN: UOI0IDL1%9GOIOO5095 

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 30th September 2023 
A Equity share capital 

(t in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 
Balance at the beginning of the period 2,633.22 1,974.92 

Changes in equity share capital during the period" - 658.30 
Balance at the end of the period 2,633.22 2,633.22 I 

~-

• During the previous period, the Company has issued 65,83,06,000 equity shares of t 10 eacn as fully paid-up bonus shares in the ratio of 1 (One) equity share for every 3 (Three) equity share outstanding on the record date i.e. 18th August 2022. 

B Instruments entirely equity in nature 

(t in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 
Ba1ance at the beginning of the period 558.40 558.40 
Changes in instruments entirely equity in nature during the period 
Balance at the end of the period 558.40 558.40 

C Other Equity 

(t in Crores 
Particulars Reserves & Surplus Share of Other FVOCJ- Effective Costs of Total 

Special Reserve Reserve for Statutory Securities Capital Foreign General Impairment Retained Comprehensive Equity Portion of Hedging 
created ufs 36(1) Bad and Reserve ufs 45 Premium Reserve Currency Reserve Reserve Earnings Income! (loss) of Instruments Cash Flow reserve 

(viii) of the doubtful I C of Reserve Account Monetary Joint Venture Hedges 
Income Tax Act, debts ufs Bank of India Item accounted for 

1%1 36(I)(viia) of Act, 1934 Translation using equity 
the Income Difference method 

Tax Act, 1961 Account 

Balance as at 31st March 2022 22,302.93 196.82 5,814.00 2,236.54 0.00 (555.29) 11,839.45 - 7,186.05 - (37.98) 194.21 (395.95) 48,780.78 

Profit for the year - - - - - - 5,186.28 - - - - 5,186.28 

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans - - - - - - (1.77) - - - - (1 .77) 
Recognition through Other Comprehensive - - - - - - - - (36.82) 537.59 (1,984.81) (1,484.04) 
Income (net of taxes) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - - - - - 5,184.51 - (36.82) 537.59 (1,984.81) 3,700.47 

Transferred tot (from) Retained Earnings 1,350.31 - 1,035.\5 - - - - - (2,385.46) - - - - -
Reclassification of gainl (loss) on salel - - - - - - 2.54 (2.54) - - -
extinguishment of FVOCI equity instrument (net 

of taxes) 

Foreign Currency Translation Loss on long term - - - - (290.34) - - - - - - - (290.34) 
monetary items during the year 

Amortisation during the year - - - - 20.63 - - - - - - - 20.63 
Sub-Total 1,350.31 - 1,035.15 - (269.71) - - (2,382.92) - (2.54) - - (269.71) 

Dividends - - - - - - - - (947.96) - - - (947.96) 

Sub-total· Transaction with owners - - - - - - - - (947.%) - - - - (947.%) 

Balance as at 30th September 2022 23,653.24 196.82 6,849.15 2,236.54 0.00 (825.00) 11,839.45 - 9,039.68 .-. (77.34) 73L80 (2,380.76) 51,263.58 

~ ~=:::::,..... u-: It. Cn~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 



Particulars Reserves &t Surplus 

Special Reserve Reserve for StatutoI}' Securities Capital Foreign 
created U/S 36(1) Bad and Reserve u/i 45 Premium Reserve Currency 

(viii) of the doubtful IC of Reserve Account Monetary 
Income Tax Act, debts U/S Bank of India Item 

1961 36(l)(viia) of Act, 1934 Translation 

the Income Difference 

Tax Act, 1961 Account 

Ilalance as at 31st March 2023 24,977.89 - 8,025,15 1,577.53 0.00 (790.44) 

Profit for the year - - - - -
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans - - - - -
ReCOgnition through Other Comprehensive - - - - -
Income (net of taxes) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - - -
Transferred tol (from) Retained Earnings 1,444.07 - 1,346.72 - - -
Transferred tol (from) General Reserve - 321.60 - - -
Reclassification of gainl (loss) on salel - - - - -
extinguishment of FVOCI equity instrument (net 

of taxes) 

Foreign Currency Translation Loss on long term - - - - (56.82) 

monetary items during the year 

Amortisation during the year - - - - 98.45 

Sub-total 1,444.07 321.60 1,346,72 - - 4L63 

Dividends - - - -
Sub-Total- Transaction with owners - - - - -
~ce ~ at 30th September 2023 ___26,~21 __ ~ .. 321.60 9,371.87 1,577.53 0.00 (748.81) 

--- -

Place: Mumbai 

Date: lst November 2023 

Share of Other FVOCI-

General Impairment Retained Comprehensive Equity 

Reserve Reserve Earnings Income/ (loss) of Instruments 

Joint Venture 

accounted for 

using equity 

method 

12,036.27 - 10,313.78 - (101.471 

- - 6,757.95 - -
- - 0.79 - -

- - - 34.16 

- 6,758.74 - 34.16 

- (2,790.79) - -
(321.60) - - -

- - 3.23 - (3 ,23) 

- - - - -

- - - -
(32L6O) (2,787.56) - (3.23) 

- - (1 ,935.42) - -
- (1,935.42) - -

11,714.67 - 12,349.54 - (70.54) 

(~ in Crores) 

Effective Costs of 

Portion of Hedging 

Cash Flow reserve 

Hedges 

600.05 (1,709.871 

- -
- -

(73.24) 636.13 

(73.24) 636.13 

- -
- -
- -

- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

526.81 (1,073.74) 

~~ 
Vivek Kumar Dewangan 

Chairman &t Managing Director 

DIN - 01377212 

Total 

54,928.89 

6,757,95 

0.79 

597,05 

7,355.79 

-
-
-

(56.82) 

98.45 

41.63 

(1,935.42) 

(1,935.42) 

60,390.89 



REC Limited 

Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003 

CIN: L40101DL1969GOI005095 

Notes to Accounts 

1. Company Overview 

REC Limited ("REC" or the "Company" or the "holding company") was incorporated in the year 

1969. The Company is domiciled in India and is limited by shares, having its registered office and 

principal place of business at Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003, India. 

The books of accounts are maintained at the Corporate Office situated at Plot no. 1-4, Sector-29, 

Gurugram, Haryana, in addition to the registered office of the Company. The Company has 

offices spread across the country, mainly in the State Capitals and one training centre at 

Hyderabad. 

The Company is a Government of India Enterprise engaged in extending financial assistance 

across the power sector value chain and is a Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or 

Holding) Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI) . 

Being an NBFC, the company is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. 

The company has been accorded with the status of a 'Maharatna' Central Public Sector Enterprise 

by the Department of Public Enterprises, under the Ministry of Finance. 

REC is a leading Infrastructure Finance Company in India and the principal products of REC are 

interest-bearing loans to State Electricity Boards, State Power utilities/State Power Departments 

and Private sector for all segments of Power infrastructure. 

The shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE 

Limited. Further, various debt securities of the Company are also listed on the Stock Exchanges. 

The Company together with its subsidiaries is hereinafter referred to as 'the Group'. 

2. Basis of Preparation 

These Special Purpose Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared for the purpose of 

inclusion of financial information in respect of fund 1)aising programmes of the group and 

complies with the measurement principles laid down under Ind AS notified under the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable regulatory norms / guidelines including those 

issued by RBI. 

The consolidated financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023 were authorized 

and approved by the Board of Directors on 1st November 2023. 

3. Significant Accounting Policies 

The significant accounting policies of the 



3.1 Basis of consolidation 

Subsidiary 

Subsidiary is the entity controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it has power 

over the investee, is exposed to or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with the 

entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. The financial 

statements of subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on 

which control commences until the date on which control ceases. The Group combines the 

financial statements of the holding company and its subsidiary line by line adding together like 

items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. 

Equity accounted investees 

The Group's interests in equity accounted investees comprise of the interests in associates and 

joint venture. 

An associate is an entity, including an unincorporated entity, over which the Company has 

significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Interests in 

associates are accounted for using the equity method. These interests are initially recognised at 

cost, which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated 

financial statements include the Group's share of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive 

Income (OCI) of equity-accounted investees until the date on which significant influence ceases. 

However, in case where it is assessed that the investment/ interest in associates is held for sale, 

the interest in associates is accounted for under Ind AS 105. 

A joint venture is an arrangement in which the Group has joint control and has rights to the net 

assets of the arrangement, rather than rights to its assets and obligations for its liabilities. 

Interests in joint venture are accounted for using the equity method. They are initially recognised 

at cost which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated 

financial statements include the Group's share of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive 

Income (OCI) of equity-accounted investees until the date on which significant influence or joint 

control ceases. 

3.2 Transactions eliminated on consolidation 

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from 

intra-group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity 

accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's interest in 

the investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the 

extent that here is no evidence of impairment. 

3.3 Basis of Preparation and Measurement 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis following 

financial statem 



Functional and presentation currency 

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('INR') which is also the 

functional currency of the Group. 

3.4 Income recognition 

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount 

outstanding and rate applicable. 

Unless otherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers are appropriated in the order of (i) 

costs and expenses of REC (ii) delayed and penal interest including interest tax, if any (iii) 

overdue interest including interest tax, if any and (iv) repayment of principal; the oldest being 

adjusted first, except for credit impaired loans and recalled loans, where principal amount is 

appropriated only after the complete recovery of other costs, expenses, delayed and penal 

interest and overdue interest including interest tax, if any. The recoveries under One Time 

Settlement (OTS)I Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (!BC) proceedings are appropriated first 

towards the principal outstanding and remaining recovery thereafter, towards interest and other 

charges, if any. 

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective 

interest rate (EIR), i.e. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 

expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. 

Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is 

recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is 

disclosed separately under the head interest income. 

Interest income on credit-impaired loan assets, unless realized, is not being recognised as a 

matter of prudence, pending the outcome of resolutions of stressed assets. 

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire 

interest amount due in time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted 

against the corresponding interest income. 

Income from Government schemes 

Income of agency fee on Government schemes is recognized on accrual basis based on the 

services rendered. 

Dividend income 

Income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is taken into 

account on accrual basis when right to receive payment is established. 

Meeting. 



Dividend on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is 

recognised separately under the head 'Dividend Income' . 

Other services 

Fees/ charges on loan assets, other than those considered an adjustment to EIR, are accounted for 

on accrual basis. Pre-payment premium is accounted for by the Group in the year of receipt. 

Revenue from sale of services 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 

Group and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

The Group uses the principles laid down by the Ind AS 115 to determine that how much and 

when revenue is recognized, what is the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues etc. 

In accordance with the same, revenue is recognised through a five-step approach: 

(i) Identify the contract(s) with customer; 

(ii) Identify separate performance obligations in the contract; 

(iii) Determine the transaction price; 

(iv) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations; and 

(v) Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied. 

Revenues are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of 

discounts and other indirect taxes. 

In Cost Plus Contracts - Revenue is recognised by including eligible contractual items of 

expenditures plus proportionate margin as per contract; 

In Fixed Price Contracts - Revenue is recognised on the basis of stage of completion of the 

contract. The Group has assessed that the stage of completion is determined as the proportion of 

the total time expected to complete the performance obligation to that has lapsed at the end of the 

reporting period, which is an appropriate measure of progress towards complete satisfaction of 

these performance obligations under Ind AS 115. 

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances 

change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit 

or loss in the period in which the circumstances that give rise to the revision become known by 

management. 

Professional charges to be charged from the selected bidders/developers for transmission projects 

put on tariff based bidding is accounted for in the year in which it is reasonably certain that the 

ultimate collection of the professional charges will be made. 



3.5 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurred in connection with the 

borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or 

construction of a qualifying asset, till the time such qualifying asset becomes ready for its 

intended use, are capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period 

to get ready for its intended use. 

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as 

per the effective interest rate method. 

3.6 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to 

equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of 

equity shares outstanding during the period. 

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are 

adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

3.7 Foreign Currency Translation 

Foreign currency transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Group using the 

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and the re­

measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at period-end exchange rates 

are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, for the long-term monetary items 

recognized in the consolidated financial statements before 0151 April 2018, such gains and losses 

are accumulated in a "Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account" and 

amortized over the balance period of such long term monetary item, by recognition as income or 

expense in each of such periods. 

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost 

(translated using the exchange rates at the transaction date). 

3.8 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Land 

Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be 

determined, related carrying amounts are not amortized. 

Land also includes land treated as a Right of Use asset under lease agreement earlier classified as 

finance lease and is amortized over the lease term. 
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Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will 

flow to the Group beyond one year. Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. 

Subsequent measurement (depreciation method, useful lives, residual value, and impairment) 

PPE are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Depreciation on PPE is provided on the straight-line method over the useful life of the assets as 

prescribed under Part 'C' of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged for the full month if the asset is 

in use for more than 15 days. Depreciation on assets purchased during the year up to Rs. 5,000/­

is provided @ 100%. 

The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each 

financial year. PPE other than land is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in 

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 

De-recognition 

An item of PPE and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or 

when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising 

on de-recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal 

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss. 

Capital Work-in-Progress 

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as 'Capital work-in­

progress.' The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and 

directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any 

trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the 

acquisition/ construction of PPE which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are classified 

under 'Capital Advances.' 

3.9 Intangible assets 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such assets are recognized where it is probable 

that the future economic benefits attributable to the assets will flow to the Group. 

Subsequent measurement (amortization method, useful lives and residual value) 

All intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over the 

reviewed at each reporting date. Changes, lJ' ~:t:V7:::i!{1 



Intangible Assets under Development 

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under intangible assets is carried as 

'Intangible assets under development' till they are ready for their intended use. Advances paid 

for the acquisition/ development of intangible assets which are outstanding at the balance sheet 

date are classified under 'Capital Advances'. 

Derecognition of Intangible Assets 

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are 

expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, 

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the 

asset are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

3.10 Lease accounting: 

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and related lease liability in connection with all former 

operating leases except for those identified as short-term or low-value lease. 

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A lease is 

defined as 'a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying 

asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration'. 

To apply this definition, the Group assesses whether the contract meets three key evaluations 

which are whether: 

the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or 

implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Group 

the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 

identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope 

of the contract 

the Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use. 

The Group assess whether it has the right to direct 'how and for what purpose' the asset is 

used throughout the period of use. 

At lease commencement date, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on 

the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial 

measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Group, an estimate of 

any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made 

in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any incentives received). 

The Group depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease 

commencement date to the" earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end 

of the lease term. The Group also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such 

indicators exist. 

At the commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the 



Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments 

(including in substance fixed), variable payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to 

be payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising from options reasonably 

certain to be exercised. 

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and 

increased for interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are 

changes in in-substance fixed payments. 

When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of­

use asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero. 

3.11 Assets held for sale 

Assets are classified as Held for Sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally 

through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and the sale is highly probable. A 

sale is considered as highly probable when such assets have been decided to be sold by the 

Group; are available for immediate sale in their present condition; are being actively marketed 

for sale at a price and the sale has been agreed or is expected to be concluded within one year of 

the date of classification. Such assets are measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less 

selling costs. 

Assets held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the Balance Sheet and are not 

depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. 

Where the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of an entity, it classifies 

investment in the entity (Le. all the assets and liabilities of that entity) as held for sale. 

3.12 Financial Instruments 

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a 

financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value 

adjusted by transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which 

are measured initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial 

liabilities is described below. 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets 

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following 

categories upon initial recognition: 

• Amortized cost 

• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

All financial assets except for those at FVTP 



asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are 

applied to each category of financial assets, which are described below. 

Amortized cost 

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if both of the 

following conditions are met: 

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets 

to collect contractual cash flows; and 

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Impairment Allowance (expected credit loss) is recognized on financial assets carried at 

amortized cost. 

Modification of cash flows 

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified, and 

the renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition of that financial asset, the 

Group recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes a modification 

gain or loss in profit or loss. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated 

as the present value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at 

the financial asset's original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying 

amount of the modified financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the 

modified financial asset. 

Financial assets at FVTPL 

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that either do not meet the criteria for 

amortized cost classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain 

conditions and are designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial 

instruments also fall into this category, except for those designated and effective as hedging 

instruInents, for which the hedge accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are 

measured at fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of 

financial assets in this category are determined by reference to active market transactions or 

using a valuation technique where no active market exists. 

Embedded derivatives 

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non­

derivative host contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument 

vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or all of 

the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a 

specified interest rate, foreign exchange rate, or other variable, provided that, in the case of a 

non-financial variable, it is not specific to a party to the contract. 

Derivatives embedded in all host contracts are accounted for as separate deriv: 

recorded at f risks are not closely relat . 
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embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit 

or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments. 

Financial assets at FVOCI 

FVOCI financial assets comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value. An equity 

investment classified as FVOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains 

and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and reported within the FVOCI reserve 

within equity, except for dividend income, which is recognized in profit or loss. There is no 

recycling of such gains and losses from OCI to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the 

derecognition of the investment. However, the Group may transfer the same within equity. 

De-recognition of financial assets 

De-recognition of financial assets due to a substantial modification of terms and conditions 

The Group derecognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the teims and 

conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with 

the difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impainnent loss 

has not already been recorded. 

De-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification 

Financial 'assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar 

financial assets) are derecognized (Le. removed from the Group's balance sheet) when the 

contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the 

financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Group also 

derecognizes the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer 

qualifies for derecognition. 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest 

method, except for financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FVfPL, that are carried 

subsequently at fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. 

Derecognition of financial liabilities 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 

lender on substantially different tenns or the tenns of an existing liability are substantially 

modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability 

and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is 

recognized in the statement of profit or loss. 

Hedge accounting 

To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of the following 

relationship 



- the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the 

hedged item that the entity actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the 

entity actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item. 

All derivative financial instruments designated under hedge accounting are recognised initially 

at fair value and reported subsequently at fair value at each reporting date. To the extent that the 

hedge is effective, changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as hedging instruments in 

cash flow hedges are recognised in other comprehensive income and included within the cash 

flow hedge reserve in equity. Any ineffectiveness in the hedge relationship is recognised 

immediately in profit or loss. 

At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any gain or loss previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and presented as a 

reclassification adjustment within other comprehensive income. 

At the inception of each hedging relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the 

hedge relationship, in accordance with the Group's risk management objective and strategies. 

The documentation includes identification of the hedged item, hedging instrument, the nature of 

risk(s) being hedged, the hedge ratio and how the hedging relationship meets the hedging 

effectiveness requirements. 

Fair Value Hedges 

In line with the recognition of change in the fair value of the hedging instruments in the 

Statement of Profit & loss, the change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk 

hedged is recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss. Such changes are made to the carrying 

amount of the hedged item and are adjusted in Effective Interest Rate in the period when the 

hedging instrument ceases to exit. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value 

is recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and loss. 

3.13 Impairment of financial assets 

Loan assets 

The Group follows a 'three-stage' model for impairment in the form of Expected Credit loss 

(ECl) based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarised below: 

• Stage 1 includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial 

recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. 

• Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial 

recognition but that do not have objective evidence of impairment. 

• Stage 3 includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date. 

The Expected Credit loss (ECl) is measured at 12-month ECl for Stage 1 loan assets and lifetime 

ECl for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECl is the product of the Probability of Default, 

Exposure at Default and loss Given Default, defined as follows: 



Loss Given Default (LGD) - LGD represents the Company's expectation of loss given that a 

default occurs. LGD is expressed in percentage and it shows the proportion of the amount that 

will actually be lost post recoveries in case of a default. 

Exposure at Default (EAD) - EAD represents the amounts, including the principal outstanding, 

interest accrued and outstanding Letters of Comfort that the Company expects to be owed at the 

time of default. 

Forward-looking economic information is included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PO, 

EAO and LGD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed 

on an ongoing basis. 

Financial assets other than Loans 

In respect of its other financial assets, the Group assesses if the credit risk on those financial 

assets has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased 

significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal 

to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. 

To make that assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial 

asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at 

the date of initial recognition. The Group also considers reasonable and supportable information, 

that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit 

risk since initial recognition. The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not 

increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low 

credit risk at the balance sheet date. 

Write-offs 

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Group has 

stopped pursuing the recovery or as directed by the order of the Judicial Authority. 

3.14 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other 

short-term, highly liquid investments (original maturity less than three months) that are readily 

convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes 

in value. 

3.15 Dividend and Other Payments to holders of Instruments classified as Equity 

Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognized as 

changes in equity in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders' meeting and 

the Board of Directors respectively. Liability for the payments to the holders of instruments 

classified as equity are recognized in the period when such payments are authorized for 

payment by the Group. 

3.16 Material prior period errors 
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earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest 

period presented, are restated. 

3.17 Prepaid Expenses 

A prepaid expense up to Rs. 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition. 

3.18 Taxation 

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax. It is 

recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in 

OCl or directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognised in OCl or directly in equity. 

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax 

rates enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any 

adjustments to tax payable in respect of previous years. 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 

liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the 

computation of taxable income. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are 

expected to apply to their respective period of realization, provided those rates are enacted or 

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 

offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they 

relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority. 

Deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is 

recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future 

taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be 

utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent 

that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax income or 

expense in profit or loss, except where they relate to items that are recognized in other 

comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also 

recognized in other comprehensive income or equity, respectively. 

3.19 Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a 

paid annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end 

of the period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses 

payable within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the 



Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined 

contribution plans as under: 

Defined contribution plan 

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions in respect 

of the employees into a separate fund. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay 

further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by the 

Group towards defined contribution plans are charged to the profit or loss in the period to which 

the contributions relate. 

Defined benefit plan 

The Group has an obligation towards gratuity, Post-Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF) and 

Other Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit plans 

covering eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will 

receive on retirement is defined by reference to the employee's length of service, final salary, and 

other defined parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Group, even if 

plan assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside. 

The Group's obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit 

credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting 

period. The liability recognized in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is 

the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBa) at the reporting date less the fair value 

of plan assets. Management estimates the DBa annually with the assistance of independent 

actuaries. 

Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability/asset are included in Other 

Comprehensive Income. 

Other long-term employee benefits: 

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than 

one-year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by 

an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are 

charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are 

determined. 

Loan to employees at concessional rate 

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and 

subsequently measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such 

loans and transaction value is recognised as deferred employee benefits, which is amortised on a 

straight-line basis over the expected remaining period of the Loan. In case of change in expected 

remaining period of the Loan, the unamortised deferred emplpyee benefits on the date of change 



3.20 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a 

result of a past event; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from 

the Group and amounts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be 

uncertain. Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present 

obligation, based on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks 

and uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Provisions are discounted to their 

present values, where the time value of money is material. 

A contingent liability is disclosed for: 

• Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the 

control of the Group or 

Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of 

resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the 

obligation cannot be made. 

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is 

considered improbable or remote, no liability is recognized or disclosure is made. 

Any reimbursement that the Group can be virtually certain to collect from a third party 

concerning the obligation (such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, 

this asset may not exceed the amount of the related provision. 

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefits is 

probable, the related asset is disclosed. 

3.21 Fair value measurement 

The Group measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each reporting 

date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the 

liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market 

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, 

of a non-financial asset takes into account a m 
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The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable 

inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated 

financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based 

on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the consolidated financial statements regularly, 

the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re­

assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

3.22 Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance 

sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is 

an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

3.23 Business Combination under Common Control 

A business combination, if any, involving entities or businesses under common control is a 

business combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately 

controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the business combination and that 

control is not transitory. 

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for 

usmg the pooling of mterest, method as follows: 

• The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts. 

• No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities. 

Adjustments are made only to harmonise significant accounting policies. 

• The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated 

as if the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in 

the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination 

The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is 

aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the 

transferee. The identity of the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the 

reserves of the transferee 
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3.24 Expenditure on issue of shares 

Expenditure on issue of shares, if any, is charged to the securities premium account 

4. Implementation of New/ Modified Standards 

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued amendments to certain Ind 

AS. The Group has analysed the impact of these amendments, which is not material to the Group. 

Further, MCA has not issued any new Ind-AS applicable to the company. 

5. Significant management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of 

uncertainty 

The preparation of the Group's consolidated financial statements requires management to make 

judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, 

assets and liabilities, and the related disclosures. The estimates and underlying assumptions are 

based on historical experience & other relevant factors and are reviewed on an ongoing basis. 

Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Changes in accounting estimates- Such changes, if any, are recognised in the period in which the 

estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision & future 

periods if it affects both current & future periods. 

Significant management judgments 

Recognition of deferred tax assets/ liability - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be 

recognized is based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against 

which the deferred tax assets can be utilized. Further, the Management has no intention to make 

withdrawal from the Special Reserve created and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the 

Income tax Act, 1961 and thus, the special reserve created and maintained is not capable of being 

reversed. Hence, the Group does not create any deferred tax liability on the said reserve. 

Recognition of Deferred Tax Liability on Undistributed Reserves of Group Companies - The 

applicable tax laws provide for tax deduction in respect of dividend income from equity 

investments, to the extent of dividend declared by the Company to its shareholders during the 

year. Considering the historical information and dividend distribution policy of the Company, 

the Company does not expect any tax liability on the undistributed reserves of the Group 

Companies, as and when such reserves are distributed. Hence, the Company does not create any 

deferred tax liability on undistributed reserves of Group Companies. 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of the applicability of 

indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors 

which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets. 

Investment in SPVs - Transmission projects are managed as per the mandate from Government 

of India and the Group does not have the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of these 

projects unilaterally. The Group therefo 'ders its investment in respectiv.; 
~ 

associates ompany holding 100% of 

equity sh 



Non recognition of Interest Income on Credit Impaired Loans - Interest income on credit­

impaired loan assets is not being recognised as a matter of prudence, pending the outcome of 

resolutions of stressed assets. 

Significant estimates 

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful 
lives of depreciable/amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the 
assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may 
change the utility of assets. 

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) - Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of 
underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and 
anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact 
the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses. 

Fair value measurements - Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value 
of financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing 
estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. 
In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-observable data to the 
extent it is available. In case of non-availability of market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 
hierarchy is used for fair valuation. 

Income Taxes - Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, 
including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and also in respect of 
expected future profitability to assess deferred tax asset. 

Expected Credit loss ('ECl') - The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for 
financial assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant 
assumptions about future economic conditions and credit behaviour (e.g., likelihood of 
customers defaulting and resulting losses). The Group makes significant judgments about the 
following while assessing expected credit loss to estimate ECL: 

• Determining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk; 

• Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type 

of product! market and the associated EeL; and 

• Establishing groups of similar financial assets to measure ECL. 

• Estimating the probability of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts 

in case of default) 



6 Cash and cash equivalents 

~ in Cro res) 
Particulars As at 3().()9-2023 As at 31-03-2023 
- Cash on Hand (including imprest) 0.07 -
- Balances wi th Banks 

- in current accounts 554.53 41.01 
- deposits with original maturity of 3 months or less 5,464.44 7.69 

Total 6,019.04 48.70 

7 Bank Balances (other than Cash and Cash Equivalents) 

~ in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

- Earmarked Balances with Banks 

- For unpaid dividends 7.04 6.79 
- For gov!. funds for onward disbursement as grant 82.49 170.63 

- Earmarked Term Oeposi ts 

- Deposits in Compliance of Court Order 0.62 0.62 

- Term Deposit held as Margin Money against Bank Guarantee -
- Term Deposit- Debenture Redemption Reserves 82.02 196.35 

- Balances with banks not available for use pending 493.40 1,720.36 

allotment of 54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 

-Other Term deposits 191.23 252.16 

Total 856.80 2,346.91 

- Term Deposits with remaining maturity more than 3 175.66 181.30 I 
months but less than 12 months 

- Term Deposits with original maturity more than 12 15.57 70.86 

months 

8 Trade Receivables 
(l in Crores 

Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

(A) Unsecured, Considered good 149.48 128.73 

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (24.44) (25.67) 

125.04 103.06 

(B) Trade receivables which have significant incr ... in credit risk 37.62 37.62 

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (28.07) (28.07) 

9.55 9.55 

(C) Credit impaired receivables 56.35 56.35 

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (55.96) (55.96) 
0.39 0.39 

Total Trade Receivables (A+BtC) 134.98 113.00 



9 Derivative Financial Instruments 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

The Company enters into derivatives for hedging foreign exchange risks and interest rate risks. Derivatives held for risk management 

purposes include hedges that are either designated as effective hedges under the hedge accounting requirements or hedges that are economic 
hedges. The table below shows the fair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets or liabilities together with their notional 
amounts. 

Part I 

(~in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

Notional Fair Value- Fair Value - Notional Fair Value - Fair Value -
Amounts Assets Liabilities Amounts Assets Liabilities 

Currency Derivatives 

- Currency swaps 3,114.68 34.33 79.36 3,083.13 47.50 58.13 
- Others 

- Call Spread 2,076.45 254.19 3.59 2,055.42 208.14 -
- Seagull Options 1,04,534.88 9,345.64 316.34 80,362.47 8,007.42 87.89 

Sub-total (i) 1,09,726.01 9,634.16 399.29 85,501.02 8,263.06 146.02 
Interest Rate Derivatives 

- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 68,351.78 1,720.24 535.85 46,278.27 718.55 300.82 
Sub-total (ii) 68,351.78 1,720.24 535.85 46,278.27 718.55 300.82 
Other derivatives 

- Reverse cross currency swaps - - - 4,947.00 - 530.11 
Total- Derivative Financial Instruments (i + ii+iii) 1,78,077.79 11,354.40 935.14 1,36,726.29 8,981.61 976.95 

Part II 

Included in Part I are derivatives held for hedging and risk management purposes as below: 

(~in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

Notional Fair Value - Fair Value - Notional Fair Value - Fair Value -
Amounts Assets Liabilities Amounts Assets Liabilities 

Fair Value Hedging 

- Interest Rate Derivatives 

- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 15,950.70 - 530.48 15,950.70 10.32 289.34 
Sub-total (i) 15,950.70 - 530.48 15,950.70 10.32 289.34 

Cash Flow Hedging 
- Currency Derivatives 

- Currency Swaps 3,114.68 34.33 51.22 3,083.13 38.85 -

- Others 

- Call Spread 2,076.45 254.19 3.59 2,055.42 208.14 -

- Seagull Options 1,04,534.88 9,322.24 316.34 80,362.47 7,979.02 85.76 
- Interest Rate Derivatives 

- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Swaps 45,701.08 1,267.60 5.37 23,627.57 337.69 11.48 
Sub-total (ii) 1,55,427.09 10,878.36 376.52 1,09,128.59 8,563.70 97.24 

Undesignated Derivatives 6,700.00 476.04 28.14 11,647.00 407.59 590.37 

Total- Derivative Financial Instruments (i+ii+iii) 1,78,077.79 11,354.40 935.14 1,36,726.29 8,981.61 976.95 

Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value at each reporting date. The changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as 

hedging instruments in effective cash flow hedges are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. In case of fair value hedges, the changes in 
fair value of the derivatives designated as hedging instruments along with the fair value changes in the carrying amount of the hedged items 

are recognised in the Statment of Profit & Loss. For undesignated derivatives, the changes in the fair value are recognised in the Statement of 
Profit & Loss. 



10 Loans 
The Company has categorised all loans at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(A) 

(i) 

(li) 

(B) 

(i) 

(li) 

(iii) 

(C)(I) 

(i) 

(li) 

(C)(II) 

Particulars 

Loans 

Term Loans 

Working Capital Term Loans 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 

Security Details 

Secured by tangible assets 

Covered by Govt. Guarantees 

Unsecured 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 

Loans in India 

Public Sector 
Private Sector 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 

Loans outside India 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 

Total (A) - Gross Loans 

Total (A) - Net Loans 

Total (B) - Gross Loans 

Total (B) - Net Loans 

Total (C)(I) - Gross Loans 

Total (C)(I) - Net Loans 

Total (C)UI) - Net Loans 

Total (C)(I) and (C)(II) 

As at 30-09-2023 

Principal O/s Amortised Cost 

4,37,521.94 4,39,649.38 

36,752.92 37,003.11 

4,74,274.85 4,76,652.48 

(13,556.50) (13,556.50) 

4,60,718.35 4,63,095.98 

2,41,113.66 2,41,758.33 

1,99,108.87 2,00,678.72 

34,052.32 34,215.43 

4,74,274.85 4,76,652.48 

(13,556.50) (13,556.50) 

4,60,718.35 4,63,095.98 

4,29,140.03 4,31,567.34 

45,134.82 45,085.14 

4,74,274.85 4,76,652.48 

(13,556.50) (13,556.50) 

4,60,718.35 4,63,095.98 

- -
- -
- -

4,60,718.35 4,63,095.98 

As at 31-03-2023 

Principal O/s Amortised Cost 

4,08,463.40 4,09,638.42 

26,548.39 26,709.24 

4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

(14,263.75) (14,263.75) 

4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 

2,42,310.94 2,42,633.17 

1,72,069.58 1,73,004.21 

20,631.27 20,710.28 

4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

(14,263.75) (14,263.75) 

4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 

3,93,225.23 3,94,571.78 

41,786.56 41,775.88 

4,35,011.79 4,36,347.66 

(14,263.75) (14,263.75) 

4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 

- -
- -
- -

4,20,748.04 4,22,083.91 



11 Investments 

- - ------

Particulars Amortised Cost At fair value Sub-total Others (At Cost) Total 

Through Other Through profit Designated at 

Comprehensive or loss fair value 

Income through profit or 

loss 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5= 1+2+3+4) (6) (7= 5+6) 

As at 30th September, 2023 

Govt. Securities 1,430.67 - - - 1,430.67 - 1,430.67 

Debt Securities 818.27 - 561.19 - 1,379.46 - 1,379.46 

Equity Instruments - 412.94 63.87 - 476.81 - 476.81 

Preference Shares 28.72 - - - 28.72 - 28.72 

Total- Gross (A) 2,277.66 412.94 625.06 - 3,315.66 - 3,315.66 

Investments outside India - - - - - - -

Investments in India 2,277.66 412.94 625.06 - 3,315.66 - 3,315.66 

Total- Gross (B) 2,277.66 412.94 625.06 - 3,315.66 - 3,315.66 

Total Investments 2,277.66 412.94 625.06 - 3,315.66 - 3,315.66 

Less: impairment loss allowance (C) 
, 

(28.72) - - - (28.72) - (28.72) 

Total- Net (D=A-C) 2,248.94 412.94 625.06 - 3,286.94 - 3,286.94 

As at 31st March, 2023 

Govt. Securities 1,431.74 - - - 1,431.74 - 1,431.74 

Debt Securities 766.90 - 562.34 - 1,329.24 - 1,329.24 

Equity Instruments - 381.71 27.31 - 409.02 - 409.02 

Preference Shares 28.72 - - - 28.72 - 28.72 

Total- Gross (A) 2,227.36 381.71 589.65 - 3,198.72 - 3,198.72 

Investments outside India - - - - - - -
Investments in India 2,227.36 381.71 589.65 - 3,198.72 - 3,198.72 

Total- Gross (B) 2,227.36 381.71 589.65 - 3,198.72 - 3,198.72 

Total Investments 2,227.36 381.71 589.65 - 3,198.72 - 3,198.72 

Less: impairment loss allowance (C) (28.72) - - - (28.72) - (28.72) 
Total- Net (D=A-C) #""rh:ln.~ 2,198.64 381.71 589.65 - 3,170.00 - 3,170.00 

IZ.""""~"<"~ ...--:=~ 

~ ~- ~-~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 



12 Other financial assets 

The Company has categorised all the components under 'Other Financial Assets' at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

Particulars 

Loans to Employees 

Advances to Employees 

Loans & Advances to Ultimate Holding Company 

Security Deposits 

Recoverable from Govt. of India 

Towards GoI Fully Serviced Bonds (Refer Note No. 22.5) 

Other amounts recoverable 

Less: Impairment Loss allowance (Refer Note No. 12.2) 

Other Amounts Recoverable (Net) 

13 Current tax assets (net) 

Particulars 

Advance Income-tax & IDS 

Less: Provision for Income Tax 

Tax Deposited on income tax demands under contest 

Provision for income tax for demand under contest 

Current tax assets (N et) 

14 Deferred tax assets (net) 

Particulars 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

As at 30-09-2023 

Total (A to F) 

As at 30-09-2023 

Sub-Total (1) 

Sub-Total (2) 

As at 30-09-2023 

(~ in Crores \ 
As at 31-03-2023 

55.73 44.56 

1.57 0.49 

3.83 3.54 

1.50 1.52 

24,318.29 24,318.29 

338.21 149.35 

(99.55) (95.21) 

238.66 54.14 

24,619.58 24,422.54 

(~in Crores 
As at 31-03-2023 

2,954.80 2,956.82 

(2,655.88) (2,655.88) 

298.92 300.94 

5.26 5.26 

(0.25) (0.25) 

5.01 5.01 

303.93 305.95 

(~in Crores 
As at 31-03-2023 

2,724.72 3,307.56 



15 Property, Plant &: Equipment and Intangible Assets 

(~ in Crores) 

Particulars Capital Work-in· tntangible Assets Other tntangible 
Progress under Assets 

Property, Plant &: Equipment Development 

Freehold Land Right-of·Use Land Buildings Plant &: equipment Furniture &: EDP Equipments Office Equipments Vehicles Total Immovable Computer Computer 
Fixtures Property Software Software 

Gross carrying value 

As at 31.03.2022 110.39 1.59 430.83 19.90 67.75 26.71 24.15 0.40 681.72 6.07 - 14.81 

Additions . - 0.11 1.02 1.43 2.49 - 5.05 0.72 - . 

Borrowings Cost Capitalised - - . . - -
Disposals - 0.01 0.85 1.30 1.50 - 3.66 -
As at 30.09.2022 110.39 1.59 430.83 20.00 67.92 26.84 25.14 0.40 683.11 6.79 - 14.81 

As at 31.03.2023 110.39 1.59 456.90 20.06 67.68 26.58 25.50 0.54 709.25 2.72 - 14.72 

Additions . - - 0.35 1.09 5.05 2.68 0.13 9.30 3.71 · . 

Borrowings Cost Capitalised - - - - - - - 0.20 - -
Disposals/ Adjustments - - - - 0.68 1.00 2.23 0.01 3.92 - - -
As at 30.09.2023 110.39 1.59 456.90 20.41 68.09 30.63 25.95 0.66 714.63 6.63 - 14.72 

Accumulated depreciation! amortisation 

As at 31.03.2022 0.37 13.51 0.95 10.94 19.23 12.31 0.37 57.68 - - 10.53 

Charge for the period 0.01 3.46 0.65 2.99 1.72 1.56 0.01 10.40 · 1.47 

Adjustment for disposals - . 0.25 1.05 0.93 - 2.23 · 0.10 

As at 30.09.2022 . 0.38 16.97 1.60 13.68 19.90 12.94 0.38 65.85 - 11.90 

As at 31.03.2023 - 0.39 20.61 2.23 15.70 18.70 12.06 0.38 70.07 - - 13.09 

Charge for the period 0.01 3.61 0.64 3.07 1.96 1.75 0.02 11.06 - - 0.91 

Adjustment for disposals - - 0.26 0.64 1.10 - 2.00 - - -
As at 30.09.2023 - 0.40 24.22 2.87 18.51 20.02 12.71 0.40 79.13 - - 14.00 

Net block as at 31.03.2023 110.39 1.20 436.29 17.83 51.98 7.88 13.44 0.16 639.17 2.72 - 1.63 

Net block as at 30.09.2023 110.39 
-

_ 1.1!1. 
-

432.68 17.54 49.58 10.61 13.24 0.26 635.49 6.63 - 0.72 
--- .. -



16 Other non-financial assets 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

(G) 

Particulars 

Unsecured, considered good 

Capital Advances 

Other Advances 

Balances with Govt. Authorities 

Pre-Spent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenses 

Prepaid Expenses 

Deferred Employee Cost 

Other Assets 

17 Assets classified as held for sale 

Particulars 

(A) Disposal Group 

(i) Investment in associates 

(ii) Loans to associates 

(iii) Provision for impairment on assets classified as held for sale 

Sub-Total (i+ii+iii) 

(B) Assets Classified as Held for Sale-Building 

Total (B) 
Grand Total (A+B) 
Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 

(C) Payable to associates 

Total (e) 

Net Assets held for sale (A+B-C) 

As at 30-09-2023 

Total (A to G) 

As at 30-09-2023 

(~in Crores 
As at 31-03-2023 

6.76 7.26 

40.83 4.50 

60.76 30.81 

- 7.70 

11 .61 13.28 

14.31 10.84 

0.01 0.01 

134.28 74.40 

(~ in Crores) 

As at 31-03-2023 

0.90 0.65 

16.26 13.39 

(9.73) (9.73) 

7.43 4.31 

0.05 0.34 

0.05 0.34 
7.48 4.65 

- 0.02 

- 0.02 

7.48 4.63 



19 Debt Securities 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(B) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(C) 

(i) 

(i) 

(ii) 

The Company has categorised all debt securities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(~in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

Face Value Amortised Cost Face Value Amortised Cost 
Secured Long-Term Debt Securities 

Institutional Bonds 1,955.00 1,943.86 1,955.00 2,029.81 
54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 39,650.10 40,123.20 35,866.55 37,124.32 
Tax Free Bonds 9,477.58 9,933.93 10,261.64 10,624.41 
Bond Application Money pending allotment 493.40 490.54 1,720.36 1,719.42 
Sub-total (A) 51,576.08 52,491.53 49,803.55 51,497.96 
Unsecured Long-Term Debt Securities 

Institutional Bonds 1,55,035.50 1,60,273.07 1,48,262.70 1,52,705.20 
Infrastructure Bonds 3.96 9.02 3.96 8.63 
Foreign Currency Bonds 35,299.65 35,254.65 32,886.78 32,690.54 
Sub-total (B) 1,90,339.11 1,95,536.74 1,81,153.44 1,85,404.37 
Unsecured Short-Term Debt Securities 

Commercial Paper 3,100.00 3,098.84 - -
Sub-total (C) 3,100.00 3,098.84 - -

Total- Debt Securities (A+B+C) 245015.19 251127.11 230956.99 236902.33 
Debt Securities issued in! outside India 
Debt Securities in India 2,09,715.54 2,15,872.46 1,98,070.21 2,04,211.79 
Debt Securities outside India 35,299.65 35,254.65 32,886.78 32,690.54 
Total- Debt Securities 2,45,015.19 2,51,127.11 2,30,956.99 2,36,902.33 

20 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(B) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(i) 

(ti) 

The Company has categorised all borrowings (other than debt securities) at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind 

AS 109. 

(~in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

Principal Ols Amortised Cost Principal Ols Amortised Cost 

Unsecured Long-Term Borrowings 

Term Loans from Banks 50,254.11 50,338.36 56,298.20 56,402.09 

Term Loans from Financial Institutions 9,800.00 9,822.15 6,000.00 6,000.64 

Term Loan in Foreign Currency 61,253.21 60,805.64 45,553.26 45,263.52 

Term Loans from Govt. of India (NSSF) 10,000.00 10,327.37 10,000.00 10,325.12 

Lease Liability 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 

Sub-total (A) 1,31,307.33 1,31,293.53 1,17,851.48 1,17,991.39 

Unsecured Short-Term Borrowings 

FCNR (B) Loans 22,416.26 22,422.84 15,424.22 15,427.63 

Short Term Loans/ Loans repayable on demand from Banks 10,603.30 10,626.02 3,600.00 3,607.52 

Overdrafts/ Cash Credit repayable on demand from Banks 4 .01 4.01 87.59 87.59 

Sub-total (B) 33,023.57 33,052.87 19,111.81 19,122.74 

Total - Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) (A to B) 1,64,330.90 1,64,346.40 1,36,963.29 1,37,114.13 

Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) in! outside India 

Borrowings in India 1,03,077.69 1,03,540.76 91,410.03 91,850.61 

Borrowings outside India 61,253.21 60,805.64 45,553.26 45,263.52 

Total- Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 1,64,330.90 1,64,346.40 1,36,963.29 1,37,114.13 



21 Subordinated Liabilities 

The Company has categorised all subordinated liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

Particulars 

115th Series - Subordinate Tier-II Bonds -

8.06% Redeemable at par on 31.05.2023 

175th Series - Subordinate Tier-II Bonds -

8.97% Redeemable at par on 28.03.2029 
199th Series - Subordinate Tier-II Bonds -

7.96% Redeemable at par on 15.06.2030 

Total- Subordinated Liabilities 

Subordinated Liabilities in! outside India 

Borrowings in India 

Borrowings outside India 

Total- Subordinated Liabilities 

As at 30-09-2023 
Face Value Amortised Cost 

- -

2,151.20 2,136.43 

1,999.50 1,906.78 

4,150.70 4,043.21 

4,150.70 4,043.21 

- -

4,150.70 4,043.21 

(~ in CroTes) 
As at 31-03-2023 

Face Value Amortised Cost 
2,500.00 2,668.34 

2,151.20 2,079.90 

1,999.50 2,025.06 

6,650.70 6,773.30 

6,650.70 6,773.30 

- -

6,650.70 6,773.30 



22 Other Financial Liabilities 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

Particulars 

Unpaid Dividends 

Unpaid Principal & Interest on Bonds 

- Matured Bonds & Interest Accrued thereon 

- Interest on Bonds 

Sub-total (B) 

Advance received towards variation margin 

Funds Received from Govt. of India for Disbursement as 

Add: Interest on such funds (net of refund) 

Less: Disbursed to Beneficiaries (cumulative) 

Undisbursed Funds to be disbursed as Subsidy/ Grant 

Payables towards Bonds Fully serviced by Govt. of India 
Other Liabilities 

Total (A to E) 

23 Current tax liabilities (net) 

Particulars 
Provision for Income Tax 

Less: Advance Income-tax & TDS 

Current tax liabilities (Net) 

24 Provisions 

Particulars 

Provisions for 
(A) Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 

Earned Leave Liability 

Medical Leave Liability 

Settlement Allowance 

Economic Rehabilitation Scheme 

Long Service A ward 

Incentive 

Others 
Sub-total (A) 

(B) Others 

Expected Credit Loss on Letters of Comfort 
Sub-total (B) 

Total (A+B) 

(~ in Crores) 
As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

7.04 6.79 

26.67 25.66 

15.41 11.17 

42.08 36.83 

2,500.11 -
98,251.73 98,232.51 

24.43 24.17 

(98,191.51) (98,095.33) 

84.65 161.35 

24,318.29 24,318.29 

1,714.32 821.85 

28,666.49 25,345.11 

(~ in CroresL 
As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

1,546.98 (41.27) 

(1,366.54) 51.92 

180.44 10.65 

(~ in Crores) 
As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 

- 2.68 

29.38 27.75 

20.58 20.61 

2.07 1.76 

4.26 4.17 

2.92 2.89 

26.34 33.89 

1.31 2.00 

86.86 95.75 

16.43 15.87 

16.43 15.87 

103.29 111.62 



25 Other Non-Financial Liabilities 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

(G) 

Particulars 
Income Received in Advance 

Sundry Liabilities Account (Funded Interest Capitalisation) 

Unbilled Liability towards Capital Account 

Unarnortised Fee on Undisbursed Loans 

Advance received from Govt. towards Govt. Schemes 

Statutory Dues 

Other Liabilities 

Total (A to G) 

As at 30-09-2023 

(~ in Crores) 

As at 31-03-2023 

0.24 -

2.15 2.80 

48.38 48.38 

63.13 12.45 

- 0.10 

57.37 42.72 

0.06 -

171.33 106.45 



26 Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 

Authorised: 
Equity shares of ~ 10 each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up : 

Fully paid up Equity shares of ~ 10 each 

Total 

27 Instruments entirely equity in nature 

Particulars 

Fully paid up Perpetual Debts Instrument entirely equity in nature of ~ 10 lakhs each 

Total 

28 Other Equity 

(A) 

(i) 

(ti) 

(ill) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 
(D) 

(C) 

Particulars 

Other Reserves 

Special Reserve created U/S 36(1) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Reserve for Bad and doubtful debts U/S 36(1)(viia) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 
Statutory Reserve U/S 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

Securities Premium 

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account 

Capital Reserve 
General Reserve 

Retained Earnings 

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

- Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 

- Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges 

- Cost of Hedging reserve 

Total- Other Equity (A+D+C) 

As at 30-09-2023 

No. of Shares Amount 

5,00,00,00,000 5,000.00 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

As at 30-09-2023 

Number Amount 

5,584 558.40 

5,584 558.40 

As at 30-09-2023 

26,421 .96 

321.60 

9,371 .87 

1,577.53 

(748.81) 

0 .00 

11,714.67 

12,349.54 

(70.54) 

526.81 

(1,073.74) 

60,390.89 

Add,hons and deductIons to the components of Other EqUIty' has been dIsclosed In Statement of Changes In EqUIty . 

(f' C In rores 

As at 31-03-2023 

No. of Shares Amount 

5,00,00,00,000 5,000.00 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

2,63,32,24,000 2,633.22 

(~ in Crores \ 
As at 31-03-2023 

Number Amount 

5,584 558.40 

5,584 558.40 

(~ in Crores) 

As at 31-03-2023 

24,977.89 

-
8,025.15 

1,577.53 

(790.44) 

0.00 

12,036.27 

10,313.78 

(101.47) 

600.05 

(1,709.87) 

54,928.89 



29 Interest Income 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(B) 

(i) 

(C) 

(i) 

(D) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

Particulars 

Interest on Loan Assets 

Long term financing 

Short term financing 

Interest Income from Investments 

Interest from Long Term Investments 

Interest on Deposits with Banks 

Interest from Deposits 

Other Interest Income 

Interest on Delayed Payments by Borrowers 

Interest from Staff Advances 

Interest on Mobilisation Advance 

Unwinding of Discount of Security DepoSits 

Interest from SPVs 

Sub-total (A) 

Sub-total (B) 

Sub-total (C) 

Sub-total (0) 

Total - Interest Income (A to D) 

30 Dividend Income 

Particulars 

- Dividend from Long-Term Investments 

Total- Dividend Income 

31 Fees and Commission Income 

Particulars 

Fees based Income 

Prepayment Premium 

Fee for Implementation of Govt. Schemes 

Total - Fees and Commission Income 

32 Sale of services 

Particulars 
Consultancy E ngineering Services 

Total 

33 Other Income 

Particulars 

Net gain! (loss) on disposal of assets classified as held for sale 

Rental Income 

LiabilitieslProvision Written Back 

Fees from Training Courses 

Interest from Income Tax Refund 

Miscellaneous Income 

Total - Other Income 

Period ended 30-09-2023 
On Financial On Financial On Financial 

Assets Assets Assets measured 
measured at measured at at Fair Value 
Fair Value Amortised Cost through Profit or 

through OCI Loss 

- 20,278.84 -
- 1,399.42 -
- 21,678.26 -

- 82.60 29.64 

- 82.60 29.64 

- 223.37 -
- 223.37 -

- 74.53 -
- 2.46 -
- 0.12 -
- 0.09 -
- 0.24 -
- 77.44 -
- 22,061.67 29.64 

Period ended 30-09-2023 

0.81 

0.81 

Period ended 30-Q9-2023 

29.78 

34.59 

26.16 

90.53 

Period ended 30-09-2023 
238.87 

238.87 

Period ended 30-09-2023 

1.32 
6.89 

0.24 

4.55 

0.16 

4.07 
17.23 

(~ . C m rores 
Period ended 30-Q9-2022 

On Financial On Financial On Financial 
Assets measured Assets measured Assets measured 

at Fair Value at Amortised at Fair Value 
throughOCI Cost through Profit or 

Loss 

- 18,711.74 -
84.50 -

- 18,796.24 -

- 72.64 11.84 

- 72.64 11.84 

- 46.67 -
- 46.67 -

- 137.05 -
- 1.29 -
- 0.13 -
- 0.08 -
- 0.24 -
- 138.79 -
- 19,054.34 11.84 

(~in Crores 
Period ended 30-09-2022 

0.99 

0.99 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

58.04 

6.76 

25.27 

90.07 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2022 
58.34 

58.34 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

1.46 

8.15 

1.30 

3.37 

-
2.34 

16.62 



34 Finance Costs 

Finance Costs have been incurred on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost. 

(~in Crores 
Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

(i) Interest on Borrowings 

- Loans from Govt. of India (NSSF) 413.50 413.50 
- Loans from Banks/ Financial Institutions 2,717.84 1,707.27 
- External Commercial Borrowings 2,114.13 586.12 

Sub-Total (i) 5,245.47 2,706.89 

(ii) Interest on Debt Securities 

- Domestic Debt Securities 7,323.47 6,522.74 
- Foreign Currency Debt Securities 835.69 709.03 
- Commercial Paper 43.95 -

Sub-Total (ii) 8,203.11 7,231.77 
(iii) Interest on Subordinated Liabilities 

- Subordinate Bonds 232.48 258.75 
Sub-Total (ill) 232.48 258.75 

(iv) Other Interest Expense 

- Swap Premium 704.48 903.98 
- Interest on Variation Margin 11.83 -
- Interest on Advance Income Tax 0.30 -
- Interest on liability towards employee benefits 0.86 1.69 
- Miscellaneous interest expense 0.11 0.09 

Sub-Total (iv) 717.58 905.76 

Total - Finance Costs 14,398.64 11,103.17 

Less: Finance Costs Capitalised (0.20) -
Total - Finance Costs (Net) 14,398.44 11,103.17 

35 Net translation! transaction exchange loss! (gain) 

(~ in Crores) 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

Net translation! transaction exchange loss/ (gain) 130.53 936.34 

Total 130.53 936.34 

The figures above mclude amortisation of net translation! transaction exchange loss! (gain) on LDng Term Foreign Currency Monetary Items recognised in the financial statements before 1st Apnl 
2018 amounting to (98.45 crores (Previous year (20.63 crores). 

36 Fees and commission expense 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

Particulars 

Guarantee Fee 

Listing and Trusteeship Fee 

Agency Fees 

Credit Rating Expenses 

Other Finance Charges 

37 Net Gain! (loss) on Fair Value Changes 

Particulars 

Total (i to iv) 

(A) Net gain! (loss) on financial instruments at Fair Value through profit 

(i) 

(ii) 

or loss 

On trading Portfolio 

Others 

- Changes in fair value of Derivatives 

- Changes in fair value of Long Term Investments 

- Changes in fair value of Short-term MF investments 
Sub-total (ii) 

Total (A) 

Breakup of Fair Value Changes 

- Realised 

- Unrealised 
Total Net Gain! (loss) on Fair Value Changes 

(~in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

0.85 1.46 

0.04 0.05 

0.78 0.73 

1.96 1.78 

6.14 2.90 

9.77 6.92 

(~in Crores 
Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

- -

317.60 248.40 

34.78 (10.83) 

1.90 0.29 

354.28 237.86 

354.28 237.86 

645.32 256.32 

(291.04) (18.46) 

354.28 237.86 

Fair value changes in this schedule are other than those arising On account of accrued Interest Income/ expense and represents changes In fair value of derIVatIves desIgnated as economIc hedges not 

designated under hedge accounting and inefftctive hedge 



38 Impairment on financial instruments 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 

On financial instruments measured On financial instruments 

(i) 

(ii) 

(ii) 

- Loans' 

- Investments 

-Others 

at FVOCI 

Total (i+ii) 

measured at Amortised Cost 

- (706.70) 

- -
- 4.34 

- (702.36) 

• mcludes { 0.54 CTores (PrevIous penod ( 126.16 CTores) towards Impairment allowance on Letter of Comfort. 

39 Cost of services rendered 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 

Project Expenses 

Total 

40 Employee Benefits Expense 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 

- Salaries and Allowances 

- Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 

- Rent towards Residential Accomodation for Employees 

- Staff Welfare Expenses 

Total 

41 Depreciation and amortization 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 

- Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 

- Amortization on Intangible Assets 
Total 

42 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 

- Direct Expenditure 

-Overheads 
Total 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

On financial instruments On financial instruments 
measured at FVOCI measured at Amortised Cost 

- 725.43 

-
- 1.70 

727.13 

(~ in Crores) 
Period ended 30-09-2022 

169.93 23.83 

169.93 23.83 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

71.88 98.47 

12.01 4.27 

2.91 2.62 

15.73 13.31 

102.53 118.67 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

11.06 10.40 

0.91 1.46 

11.97 11.86 

(~ in Crores) 

Period ended 30-09-2022 

41 .74 91 .92 

3.61 3.30 

45.35 95.22 



43 Other Expenses 

(~in Crores 
Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 
- Travelling and Conveyance 8.09 7.59 
- Publicity & Promotion Expenses 6.84 2.81 
- Repairs and Maintenance 12.44 11.11 
- Rent, taxes and energy costs 2.65 4.04 
- Insurance Charges 0.16 0.07 
- Communication costs 1.25 1.33 
- Printing & stationery 0.72 0.59 
- Director's sitting fees 0.21 0.21 
- Auditors' fees and expenses 0.86 0.59 
- Legal & Professional Charges 6.28 7.97 
- Net Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 1.89 1.39 
- Training And Conference Expense 7.50 2.92 
- Gov!. Scheme Monitoring Expenses 5.35 6.15 
- Other Expenditure 13.86 13.95 

Total 68.10 60.72 

44 Tax Expense 

(~ in Crores) 
Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 

- Current tax expense 1,546.73 1,323.72 

- Current tax expensel (benefit) pertaining to earlier years 0.09 (90.36) 

Sub-total - Current Tax 1,546.82 1,233.36 

- Deferred tax expense! (credit) 254.00 (33.43) 

Total 1,800.82 1,199.93 

45 Earnings per Share 

Particulars Period ended 30-09-2023 Period ended 30-09-2022 
Numerator 

Profit for the year from continuing operations as per Statement of Profit 6,757.95 5,186.28 

and Loss (~ in Crores)' 

Profit for the period from discontinued operations as per Statement of - -
Profit and Loss (~in Crores)' 

Profit for the year from continuing and discontinued operations as per 6,757.95 5.186.28 

Statement of Profit and Loss (~ in Crorest 

Denominator 

Weighted average Number of equity shares- 2,63,32,24,000 2,63,32,24,000 

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in ~ for an equity share of ~ 10 each) 25.66 19.70 

(for continuing operations) 

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in ~ for an equity share of ~ 10 each) - -
(for discontinued operations) 

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in ~ for an equity share of ~ 10 each) 
(for continuing and discontinued operations) 25.66 19.70 

'The profit denotes Proft after Tax less coupon expenses (net of taxes) of ~ 0 crores (PrevIous perIod ~ 0 crores) on Perpetual Debt Instruments entnrely equIty In nature. 




